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A) Investment Fund Information

Sl Ggdive loghae (i

1) Name of the Investment Fund
SNB Capital China Equity Fund

2) Investment Objectives and Policies

e  Fund’s Objectives:

The Fund aims to provide long term capital growth

through investment in Chinese shares through the

investment in Chinese Fund (Class 1), which in turn
primarily invests in shares of Chinese listed companies of
different sectors. The Fund may also invest in bonds and

Money Market Instruments.

¢ Investment Policies and Practices:

The Chinese Fund applies the following policies:

- The Chinese Fund (Class I) invests up to 90% of its
assets in shares of Chinese listed companies of
different sectors.

- Investment is made in certain shares through
progressive analysis which depends on the long-term
value and the expected growth. The Foreign Manager
assesses companies and study the profits, the assets
value and cash flows of the relevant company and
also the earnings multiples and profit margins and
liguidation value of the company.

- The Chinese Fund invests the remaining 10% of its
assets on bond and Money Market Instruments.

3) Distribution of Income & Gain Policy

The Fund will not distribute any dividends on the Units to the

Unitholders, whereby any income or dividends received will be

reinvested in the Fund and not distributed as dividends on the

Units. Reinvestment of income and dividends will be reflected

in and improve the value and price of the Units.

4) The fund’s reports are available upon request free of
charge.

5) The fund’s benchmark and the service provider’s
website (if any)

MSCI China Index (The price return is in USD). The benchmark

service and its data are provided by (MSCl Inc.).
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B) Fund Performance Bowuall eldl (<

1) A comparative table covering the last three financial e of /8 4391 G ALl Ol giaad! Jais Aplde Jou (1

years/or since inception, highlighting: =09 ‘w‘wl
Year 2022 2021 2020 !
NAV* 7,636,000 10,687,103 20,205,971 *G9iuall dy,ai dosd Jlo
NAV per Unit* 20.47 28.74 36.46 *8umg S Byl Jgaol dagd Lo
Highest Price per Unit* 28.83 43.04 36.21 *¥Bu>g yaw ul.cT
Lowest Price per Unit * 15.86 28.10 22.99 *5u>9 yaw JBI
Number of Units 373,000 371,893 554,203 Old=gll sue
Income Distribution Per Unit N/A N/A N/A B9 USJ dsjgall b)Y desd
Fees & Expense Ratio 2.05% 1.89% 0.28% Ol raslly 0oyl deud
Percentage of borrowed assets from dagd oz oo Ao el Jguo! daud
the total asset value, the period of their N/A N/A N/A Foly WSSl suey  «JgueYl

(i o) bl
Sl HYglb*

exposure period and due date (if any)
*In USD

2) A performance record that covers the following:

b b dads ool e (2

a. The total return for the fund compared to the benchmark Busly dd AA3ell djlie Ggwiuall Jlexyl Wilal g

for 1 year, 3 years, 5 years and since inception: ] Jikag Sl g S (Sl gias S
. Since Inception 5 Years 3 Years 1Year s

P . |
Period WL’U‘ Ry Olgpw 5 L‘.'J‘}Tuu 3 Ao Bl
Return % 4.09 -7.25 -11.19 -29.60 % B9duall Lile
Benchmark % 5.75 -6.16 -9.12 -21.04 % yogall Lile

b. The annual total return for the fund compared to the sl gall dylie Gauall ggiud! JYl LWl .o
benchmark for the last 10 years/ or since inception: : el ks g1/ lall ol gius
Year 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 Al
Return % -29.60 -20.65 25.43 23.24 -20.53 40.01 -598 -7.85 514 3.12 % dosuallkile
Benchmark % -21.04 -24.28 25.57 20.80 -19.77 53.10 -2.28 -10.33 5.10 0.02 % yogadl Lile
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c. Actual fees and fund expenses paid by the investment
fund during the year as a percentage of average Net

Bodual! lghoss ‘5\." g.__\laj)lb Q)’}o.db Oledsd! Jslde .z
dyilq@@ha Jawgio oo Dgie deudS pladl Hlue e

Asset Value:
‘@guisall
Fees and Expenses Ve i il Oldg panlly pgeyll
usD ‘000 % dugiall
Management Fees 93 2.00% ByloYl Clasl
VAT on Management Fees 14 0.30% BylaYl Gl e ddlaell dadll do s
Custodian Fees 0 0.00% Laasl g g
Auditor Fees 10 0.14% Oblusdl gzl Ol
Fund Admin Expenses 0 0.00% 4oYl Oldeal Cayylan
CMA Fees 0 0.00% Al gl dud pgun)
Tadawul Fees 0 0.00% J9l 850 (de Badisall Siloglan 45 pgw)
Other Fees 24 0.33% Sy clas
I
Total Fees and Expenses 141 2.77% aybaclly pgwyll ggecme

3) Material Changes

No material changes occurred during the year.

4) Exercising of Voting Rights
The Fund Manager has exercised voting rights, for more details
kindly refer to the “Exercising of voting right Annex”.

5) Fund Board Annual Report

a. Names of Fund Board Members

e Ali Abdulaziz Al Hawas - Chairman - Dependent Member

e Feras Abdulrazag Houhou - Dependent Member

e Ammar Hasan Yasin Bakheet - Independent member

e Abdulaziz Mohammed Al-Khorayef -
Independent member

b. A brief about of the fund board members' qualifications

Ali Al Hawas: Executive Vice President, and Head of Global
Markets at Saudi National Bank. He joined Samba in 2008 and
has over 24 years of Treasury business experience. He is
member of Bank’s Asset Liability Management Committee and
responsible of managing the business under Samba Global
Markets Ltd platform. He holds a diploma certificate from ACI
University.

Feras Houhou: Heads SNB Capital's Legal and Governance
Division and the Sectary of the Board. In March 2015, Feras
joined the Legal Division besides his role as a Board Secretary.
His expertise covers a wide range of tasks such as working on
various Equity Capital Market and Debt Capital Market

BA IS Cdus dypgxr wipss (3
Bydiall sof e 355 Lyd g Ol T uss o

gl Cogratdl Olyles (4

G deladl (po Jo3ell 9 Dogidl Cogmaill Oluylowy Ggdiuall jude B
Mgl Cogatll Glules Foke" dazlye

Sgind! gl B3] pubma 0,85 (5

Bauall 813 s sliash clowd

Jaus & gaac - Ggiall 3] pulzme puth) - ulgadl piallue Jo o
Jilun pE gaac - 99> Bl las oS o
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d&u&ﬂw - uf):J\ Aw)f_):.]\..\.:& °

—e

Bouall By13] pulms slias CMBEe (e BS .©

JoY! il (§ dnalladl Blgwdl Gu)y cSduidd] pus )l LB i wlgedl (Js
Wle24 o ST 41405 2008 ple (3 Adlall Lals e gamn J] sl 539l
& JlosT 8313 (po dubuiadll &l e Jogama &3l lams § 8239 0
Blo) L) (3 s sl 5 B3gamall Auallall Blouid) A Apaio
pols Balgd e duol> celld J) A8LoYL Lelidl § Sbgllaally wloggall
ACI dxol> (yo

oole & AWl JaYl 4S5 dsSeaxlly A5 g3lall 095l ) :gmga ulyd
ool Sl B Jass Y pulamed e 093 Sl I p 2015
iy (ECM) peudl dalaieall Glaasall Jto plgall (o dawsly A gazee
a3 @l dsladll Gledd! dnling (Al Goudl § (DCM) (21,8
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transactions and handling all litigations in which the Company
is involved. He also has worked extensively in Merger &
Acquisition and all sorts of investment funds locally and
internationally. His role in these transactions included
negotiations, drafting and execution of its relevant
agreements, documents and structure. Prior to joining SNB
Capital, Feras worked at the Legal Division in the Capital
Market Authority where he participated in drafting many of
the Capital Market Regulations and advised in many policy
matters. Mr. Feras holds an LLM specialized in Securities and
Financial Regulations from Georgetown Law School and a law
degree from King Abdulaziz University. He was appointed in
July 2021 as member of the Middle East & North Africa (MENA)
advisory Board at Georgetown Law Centre.

Ammar Bakheet: He has more than 27 years of experience in
the financial sector. Specialized in business establishment in
the financial sector, strategy development, securing regulatory
and legislative approvals, building of the operational
infrastructure, and building the administrative teams to run
such businesses. The founding partner and CEO of Mnasah
Digital Platform a technical financial company specialized in
operating and running of a digital platform specialized in
financing of small and Medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)
Kingdome of Saudi Arabia (2017-Present). Head of asset
management & product development - Audi capital 2007—
2017 .Establishment of the Investment Division at RAKBank
(Dubai) (2003 -2006). Working at Samba Capital as Saudi Equity
Funds manager (1998-2002). Co-founding Bakheet Investment
Company (1993- 1998).

Abdulaziz Al-Khorayef: The CEO of Al-Khorayef Group, lawyers
and consultants. Also, A lawyer and legal consultant. A
consultant at His Highness, the Minister of Defence office, and
at various Banks in Saudi Arabia. Also, he is a board member in
many real-estate funds of several Capital Market Institutions.
He holds a Bachelor's degree in Sharia, Imam Muhammed Bin
Saud Isalmic University, Master's degree in International
Business, Hull University, the United Kingdome and Legal
Leadership in Corporate Counsel (LCC), Harvard University. In
addition to the Law Firm Partner as Leader Programme,
Cambridge University, the United Kingdom.

c. Roles and responsibilities of the Fund Board

The responsibilities of the members of the fund board shall

include the following:

1. Approving material contracts, decisions and reports
involving the fund.

2. Approve a written policy in regards to the voting rights
related to the fund assets.

3. Overseeing and, where appropriate, approving or ratifying
any conflicts of interest the fund manager has identified.

4. Meeting at least twice annually with the fund manager’s
compliance committee or its compliance officer to review

G3lually gy Zloidl Wlade 3 Joall J] dins dxed LS .44l
dazliag oliely Ologlasll o Jos G Wodg Ldme dyleiilusdl
L gadl Al Ggund! (3 laaall o sday AMadl I3 HBgllg LSS
St Jas cadlall Lol 35 U] dolosail 3 auaYl ol e ddsg
0o el A2luo (§ s Com ddlall Ggud! D A5l 8)15Y1 (§ (olyd
dalaie)l JSluall opo Ldall (o guase Bygduall pudy ddlall Gaudl zoilsd
daslr (3 0PI 3 stuzrle B3l ulyd Sdl Joony - Bgand! bk
o0 O 3 Bolgdg Al Olaadlls LW GBI pasass § Ogbiy g
0954 ladd! pukomall 32021 990 3 e WS 3580l e ol dnaler
A

& paasie JWI gladll § 831 (e bole 27 (e AST ellia 1 ylos
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Mwwbwgfﬁgﬁj@»@a@ﬁgﬁwidw‘)ﬂw
Lo gauadl duyall ASlaall dlaws giallg B piuall OB igad e Jos dsaie
2oy Jsedl Blo] usyS JunB edse 3 Jos (0I5 2017)
) (39) ol poby Wiy § Lttt 31| uessl . 2017-2007) olominall
-1998) &3 gaudl 0gudl G25luo p2aeS LWl Lolis 3 Jos . 2006-2003
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the fund manager’s compliance with all applicable rules,
laws and regulations.

5. Approving all changes stipulated in Articles (62) and (63)
of the Investment Funds Regulations “IFRs” before the
fund manager obtains the approval or notification of the
unitholders and the Authority (as applicable).

6. Confirming the completeness and accuracy (complete,
clear, accurate, and not misleading), and compliance with
the IFRs, of the Terms and Conditions and of any other
document, contractual or otherwise.

7. Ensuring that the fund manager carries out its obligations
in the best interests of the unitholders, in accordance with
the IFRs and the Fund’s Terms and Conditions.

8. Reviewing the report that includes assessment of the
performance and quality of services provided by the
parties involved in providing significant services to the
fund referred to in Paragraph (l) of Article (9) of IFRs, in
order to ensure that the fund manager fulfils his
responsibilities in the interest of unitholders in
accordance with the Fund’s Terms and Conditions and the
provisions stipulated in IFRs.

9. Assessing the mechanism of the fund manager’s handling
of the risks related to the fund’s assets in accordance with
the fund manager’s policies and procedures that detect
the fund’s risks and how to treat such risks.

10. Have a fiduciary duty to unitholders, including a duty to
act in good faith, a duty to act in the best interests of the
unitholders and a duty to exercise all reasonable care and
skill.

11. Approving the appointment of the external Auditor
nominated by the Fund Manager.

12. Taking minutes of meetings that provide all deliberations
and facts of the meetings and the decisions taken by the
fund’s board of director.

13. Review the report containing all complaints and the
measures taken regarding them referred to in Paragraph
(m) of Article (9) of IFRs, in order to ensure that the fund
manager carries out his responsibilities in a way that
serves the interest of unitholders in accordance with the
Fund’s Terms and Conditions and what contained in this
Regulation.

d. Remuneration of fund board members

Independent Board members shall be remunerated for
attending at least two Board meetings per annum (which is the
minimum number of Board meetings to attend each year),
which shall be paid from the Fund’s assets. The remuneration
for the Independent Board Members shall be provisioned from
the total expenses paid to the conventional funds which
managed by the Fund Manager with a total SAR 80,000 per
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annum, whereby the ratio of such provision shall be calculated
based on the Fund’s NAV against the total net asset value of
the aforesaid funds. Independent Board Members shall also be
entitled to travel allowances of a maximum of SAR 7,500 paid
from the Fund’s assets. Non-independent Board Members
shall not be entitled to any remuneration from the Fund

Manager in consideration for their roles as Board members of

the Fund.

e. A statement of any conflict or potential conflict of
interest between the interests of a fund board member
and the interests of the fund

The Fund Board is composed of certain employees of the Fund

Manager. However, the Fund Board members have fiduciary

duties to Unitholders and will use their best efforts to resolve

all conflicts by exercising their good faith judgement.

Furthermore, Board members may hold Unit in the Fund, have

a banking relationship with companies in which their shares

are acquired, sold or maintained by the Fund or on its behalf,

or with which the Fund has murabaha deals. However, if any
conflict of interests arises, such conflict shall be communicated
to the Fund Board for approval in which case the conflicted

Board member shall not be entitled to vote on any resolution

taken by the Fund Board in respect of which the conflicted

Board member has any direct or indirect interest.

f. A statement showing all the funds boards that the

relevant board member is participating in
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g. Topics discussed and issued resolutions, as well as the
fund performance and fund achievement of its
objectives

The Fund's Board of Directors held three meetings during

2022. The following is a summary of the key decisions

approved and the matters discussed by the Fund’s Board of

Directors:

- Fund’s objectives achievement and performance review.

- Risks related to the funds; including: liquidity, market,
and operational risks.

- Ensuring fund’s compliance to all applicable rules and
regulations.

Lo Wil B)sLall alylyilly Wgiadlo Cund (@I Glegiogall .
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C) Fund Manager Boduall e (&

1) Name and address of the Fund Manager

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495, Saudi Arabia
Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2) Names and addresses of Sub-Manager / Investment

Adviser

Dlgicg cGgdall ydo puol (1

AW Yl aSs

L3 gadl dyyall ASkeall 11495 ()1 22216 .0 a3 llall oyl

+966 920000232 a5l

www.alahlicapital.com : 39 ASIY! a8 gl

Ol) Saasdl cpo\iians 519 ! 0 Bsukiodll ko Olgiss el (2
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Nomura Asset Management UK Limited
Nomura House, 1St. Martin’s-le-Grand, London, EC1A 4NT.

3) Investment Activities during the period

The Fund’s activities were carried out as per the Fund’s
investment objectives, Fund’s terms and conditions
guidelines, and applicable rules and regulations. Moreover,
the Fund continued to maintain an adequate levels of
diversification and complying with internal limits as well as
regulatory guidelines.

4) Performance

Fund Performance -29.60%
Benchmark Performance -21.04%
The fund underperformed the benchmark by 856 bps.

5) Terms & Conditions Material Changes

1. Amending the fund’s Terms & Conditions in order to
comply with the requirements of annex (1) of the
amended Investment Funds Regulations.

2. Non-fundamental Changes: as shown below:

First: Changing the fund’s Auditor (where applicable).
Second: Amending and adding definitions.

Third: Amending the Fund’s summary.

Fourth: Adding the minimum subscription and the
additional subscription through the Individual Saving
Program (ISP) - where applicable.

Fifth: Amending subparagraphs (k) in paragraph (3)
“Investment Policies and Practices”

AN I jlediwdl Al (3

Lyl Gganall Blaal an dadlgie Lylaiiwd! Bgdivall dhidl grax
de Godiall Ll g pase @) oslsdll pes Gaauall pBTy by s
delaily A3l OlehaYb A ae L] pogidl o 35 Sgiume
Ay )

BAR UM sl y,d5 (4
-29.60% Bodisall elol
-21.04% dogall elof
cowlesl das 856 )lay &5l slof e Bgiuall slol yaasil
Bauall a8y bog & § Cdu> Clpis (5
=8y e (1) Gl wldlaiay AN Gadiall ‘:K>i3 bod a1
.ww‘)w«uﬁ" &QW
200ol b ge 90 WS sl 42 Olpats 2
(Gean W) bl arlye puss Vsl
.df)la.i]\ gLy 2\.9ij3 ol :‘E_AB'
G9diuall jasde Jodas (GG
S el pe BUBY) Hiadly SAa 3V asl 8,88 aLo| el

(@i L) (ISP)

Slobw (3) Ayl 88801 (o () ducydll ANl Jouad Ll
."43(4»_)[».05_)%)”

e (9) deanss )l 8,280 (p0 (7 0 ) dneydll olyaall oo sl
Moy Y geadly Ciledsdl

SNB Capital China Equity Fund
Annual Report 2022G

Page 8 of 93

dxiwall ol oY1 Ggiue
$2022 il 3533


http://www.alahlicapital.com/
http://www.alahlicapital.com/

N
SNB Capital

Sixth: Amending subparagraphs (a, b, c) in paragraph (9)  e«adl" (10) dwdyl 8,831 (po (2 ) ducyll 88001 Codod ol

“Fees, Charges and Expenses”. M audly
Seventh: Amending subparagraph (b, €) in paragraph _uwlze" (24) 4yl 8,880 (1o (9 ) decydll lyaall Codsd Ll
(10) “Valuation and Pricing”. L Bguall Byla)

Eighth: Amending subparagraphs (d, f) in paragraph (24)
“Fund Board”.

6) Any other information that would enable unitholders 1y 351 e Slusghl Fbo o563 of Wl oo )3T deglae I (6
to make an informed judgment about the fund’s BAYI N> Goiuall dlaisl Glin 48K Olaghae e (Gaeg pugrte
activities during the period

None. WEIYR

7) Investments in other Investment Funds &3 dylakil (32300 Golliwdl (7
The Fund is a specialized (feeder) public investment fund, the e &uioeall $I3Y1 a5y dd ¢(Sdin) parasio ple Gyliue 40 Gybiuall

fund management fee is 2% of NAV and invests 90% - 100% %100-%90 seiuy «39kiall Jguol dad 3lo (30 Lgiw %2 Gotiall

of its assets in the Chinese Fund (Class I). (Class 1) guall Gginall § Aol o

8) Special commission received by the fund manager AN IS Ggiuall e lgads Jua (I duolid! Y goall
during the period

None. NEIYR

Any other data and other information required by  lguesas slokiwl Goluo oY Cuzgl 63 Wloglasg wlle i (9

Investment Fund Regulations to be included in this report 2R g

a. Conflict of Interests Tuadl g gy
There is no conflict of interests. Blae p2ylad dzrgr Y
b. Fund Distribution During The Year pll I Bgduall Olaigs .o
No income or dividends will be distributed to Unitholders. sl Pb de zbly S5 §T ag o Y
c. Incorrect Valuation or Pricing 2y @oddl 3las .z
Unit price error of -2.10% was reported on 21/09/2022, and ©39 % -2.10 & Uas douds £2022/09/21 ¢35 & Bdoll yrw Sl o3
the valuation was immediately corrected D39 el zramsnl
d. Investment Limitation Breaches Slediiwdl 0gd dallee L
None. IESNS
10) Period for the management of the person registered Sodiuall uaS Joxunall aseid! 813 8ue (10

as fund manager
Since August 2021. 22021 — yulawsl dis

11) A disclosure of the expense ratio of each underlying > yell lawgially pladl dalgio Gadiue S ©lig pas duud (e zLadYI (11
fund at end of year and the weighted average expense  (B#ai kis>) lgd yoiduuad! dunyll G3luall JS ©lBg pae dud
ratio of all underlying funds that invested in (where
applicable)

As shown in the sub-paragraph (7) of paragraph (C) in this Syl 10,8301 138 (1o (7) 88801 (yo (7) dus 2l 8,8801 § zrp g0 90 LS
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D) Custodian

1) Name and address of custodian

HSBC Saudi Arabia.

Olaya, P.0O. Box 2255, Riyadh 12283, Saudi Arabia
Tel: 966920005920+

Website: www.hsbcsaudi.com

2) Custodian’s duties and responsibilities

- Notwithstanding the delegation by a custodian to one or
more third parties under the provisions of Investment
Funds Regulations or the Capital Market Institutions
Regulations, the custodian shall remain fully responsible
for compliance with its responsibilities in accordance to
the provisions of Investment Funds Regulations.

- The custodian shall be held responsible to the fund
manager and unitholders for any losses caused to the
investment fund due to the custodian fraud, negligence,
misconduct or willful default.

- The custodian shall be responsible for taking custody and
protecting the fund's assets on behalf of unitholders, and
taking all necessary administrative measures in relation
to the custody of the fund's assets.

E) Fund Operator

1) Name and address of fund operator

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495,
Saudi Arabia

Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2) Operator’s duties and responsibilities

- Inrelation to investment funds, the fund operator shall
be responsible for operating the investment fund.

- The fund operator must maintain the books and records
related to the operation of the fund it operates.

- The fund operator must establish a register of
unitholders and must maintain it in the Kingdom in
accordance to the Investment Funds Regulations.

- The fund operator shall be responsible for the process of
dividends distribution (if available) to unitholders.

- The fund operator must process requests for
subscriptions or redemption according to the fund’s
Terms & Conditions.

- Thefund operator shall be responsible for calculating the

price of the units and valuing the assets of the fund. In so
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doing, the fund operator shall conduct a full and fair
valuation according to the fund’s Terms & Conditions.

F) Auditor Sblusdl azlpe (9
Name and Address of Auditor Wlgie «bluell azrlyo puol
KPMG Professional Services digall Olousll (2 pl 3 §
Riyadh Front — Airport Road P.O Box. 92876, Riyadh 11663, duyall 8lawll 11663 (2L <92876 .o Hlaall 3oyl — (oL 49
Saudi Arabia 43 g2l
Tel: +966118748500 +966118748500: a5l
Website: www.kpmg.com/sa www.kpmg.com/sa : 39 A a8 gall
G) Financial Statements Al @slgdll (I
As shown below in the financial statements section. AW @3l9al ud § obsl zupge 98 LS
Annex - Exercised Voting Rights Dgiudl Cogratll Oluylos - @3oxle
Company Name Meeting | Proposal Code Vote Voting Policy Rationale
Date Description Instruction
will 17- Issue Updated For
Semiconductor Mar-22 Indemnification,
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Liability and
Exculpation
Agreements for
Directors
will 17- Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Semiconductor Mar-22 | Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
transparency to shareholders.
will 17- Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Semiconductor Mar-22 Regulations on Board been identified.
Co., Ltd. Shanghai of Directors
will 17- Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Semiconductor Mar-22 | Regulations on General been identified.
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Meetings
will 17- Appoint Internal For
Semiconductor Mar-22 | Statutory Auditor(s)
Co., Ltd. Shanghai [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Great Wall Motor | 18- Approve Transaction For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Company Limited | Mar-22 | with a Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms.
Great Wall Motor | 18- Approve Transaction For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Company Limited | Mar-22 | with a Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
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the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms.
Great Wall Motor | 18- Approve/Amend For
Company Limited | Mar-22 | Regulations on Board
of Directors
Great Wall Motor | 18- Approve Transaction For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Company Limited | Mar-22 | with a Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms.
Great Wall Motor | 18- Approve Transaction For
Company Limited | Mar-22 | with a Related Party
Great Wall Motor | 18- Amend Corporate For
Company Limited | Mar-22 Purpose
Great Wall Motor | 18- Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Company Limited | Mar-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Great Wall Motor | 18- Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Company Limited | Mar-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
China Telecom 22- Elect a Shareholder- For
Corporation Mar-22 Nominee to the Board
Limited (Proxy Access
Nominee)
China Telecom 22- Issue Updated For
Corporation Mar-22 Indemnification,
Limited Liability and
Exculpation
Agreements for
Directors
China Telecom 22- Appoint Alternate For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Corporation Mar-22 | Internal Statutory nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
Limited Auditor(s) [and
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Telecom 22- Appoint Alternate For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Corporation Mar-22 Internal Statutory nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
Limited Auditor(s) [and
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
LONGi Green 01-Apr- | Approve Use of For
Energy 22 Proceeds from Fund
Technology Co., Raising Activities
Ltd.
LONGi Green 01-Apr- | Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because there is lack of
Energy 22 Guarantee to disclosure on the pertinent details of this financing
Technology Co., Subsidiary guarantee request.
Ltd.
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LONGiI Green 01-Apr- | Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because there is lack of
Energy 22 Guarantee to disclosure on the pertinent details of this
Technology Co., Subsidiary performance guarantee request.

Ltd.

Shanxi 01-Apr- | Approve/Amend For

Xinghuacun Fen 22 Investment in Project

Wine Factory Co.,

Ltd.

East Money 08-Apr- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd. Statutory Reports

East Money 08-Apr- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd. Statutory Reports

East Money 08-Apr- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd. Statutory Reports

East Money 08-Apr- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd. Statutory Reports

East Money 08-Apr- | Approve Allocation of For

Information Co., 22 Income and Dividends

Ltd.

East Money 08-Apr- | Amend Articles/Charter | For

Information Co., 22 to Reflect Changes in

Ltd. Capital

East Money 08-Apr- | Ratify Auditors For

Information Co., 22

Ltd.

East Money 08-Apr- | Approve/Amend Loan For

Information Co., 22 Guarantee to

Ltd. Subsidiary

China Longyuan 27-Apr- | Elect a Shareholder- For

Power Group 22 Nominee to the Board

Corporation (Proxy Access

Limited Nominee)

Ping An 29-Apr- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Insurance 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
(Group) Co. of Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
China Ltd. warranted.

Ping An 29-Apr- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Insurance 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
(Group) Co. of Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
China Ltd. warranted.

Ping An 29-Apr- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Insurance 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
(Group) Co. of Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
China Ltd. warranted.

Ping An 29-Apr- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Insurance 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
(Group) Co. of Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
China Ltd. warranted.
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Ping An 29-Apr- | Approve Allocation of For
Insurance 22 Income and Dividends
(Group) Co. of
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Approve Auditors and For
Insurance 22 Authorize Board to Fix
(Group) Co. of Their Remuneration
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Insurance 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
(Group) Co. of nominees and the company's board and committee
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Insurance 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
(Group) Co. of nominees and the company's board and committee
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Appoint Internal For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Insurance 22 Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
(Group) Co. of [and Approve
China Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Ping An 29-Apr- | Appoint Internal For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Insurance 22 Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
(Group) Co. of [and Approve
China Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Ping An 29-Apr- | Appoint Internal For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Insurance 22 Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
(Group) Co. of [and Approve
China Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Ping An 29-Apr- | Approve Provisionary For
Insurance 22 Budget and Strategy for
(Group) Co. of Fiscal Year 20XX
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Approve Remuneration | For
Insurance 22 of Directors and/or
(Group) Co. of Committee Members
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Authorize Issuance of For
Insurance 22 Bonds/Debentures
(Group) Co. of
China Ltd.
Ping An 29-Apr- | Amend For
Insurance 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter
(Group) Co. of -- Non-Routine
China Ltd.
Yunnan Energy 05- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
New Material May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports

SNB Capital China Equity Fund

Annual Report 2022G

Page 14 of 93

dxiwall ol oY1 Ggiue
$2022 il 3533




N
SNB Capital

Co., Ltd.

of Directors

Yunnan Energy 05- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

New Material May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports

Yunnan Energy 05- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

New Material May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve Allocation of For

New Material May-22 | Income and Dividends

Co., Ltd.

Yunnan Energy 05- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

New Material May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports

Yunnan Energy 05- Ratify Auditors For

New Material May-22

Co., Ltd.

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

New Material May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.

Co., Ltd. Committee Members

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

New Material May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.

Co., Ltd. Committee Members

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed

New Material May-22 | Agreement borrowing is considered excessive and may add to

Co., Ltd. the company's financial burden, which is deemed not
in the best interests of shareholders.

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the level of

New Material May-22 | Guarantee to guarantee to be provided to some of its subsidiaries

Co., Ltd. Subsidiary is disproportionate to the level of ownership in the
said subsidiaries. The company has failed to provide
any justifications in the meeting circular.

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve Transaction Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because there is lack of

New Material May-22 | with a Related Party disclosure on the pertinent details pertaining to

Co., Ltd. guarantee business included in the transactions.

Yunnan Energy 05- Approve Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the level of

New Material May-22 | Agreement loan to be provided to the receiving entities is

Co., Ltd. disproportionate to the company's ownership in the
said entities. The company has failed to provide any
valid justifications in the meeting circular.

Yunnan Energy 09- Amend For

New Material May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter

Co., Ltd. -- Non-Routine

Yunnan Energy 09- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

New Material May-22 | Regulations on General not specified the details and the provisions covered

Co., Ltd. Meetings under the proposed amendments.

Yunnan Energy 09- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

New Material May-22 | Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered

Co., Ltd. of Directors under the proposed amendments.

Yunnan Energy 09- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

New Material May-22 | Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered

under the proposed amendments.
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Galaxy 12- Accept Financial For
Entertainment May-22 | Statements and
Group Limited Statutory Reports
Galaxy 12- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Entertainment May-22
Group Limited
Galaxy 12- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Entertainment May-22
Group Limited
Galaxy 12- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Entertainment May-22
Group Limited
Galaxy 12- Approve Remuneration | For
Entertainment May-22 of Directors and/or
Group Limited Committee Members
Galaxy 12- Approve Auditors and For
Entertainment May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Group Limited Their Remuneration
Galaxy 12- Authorize Share For
Entertainment May-22 | Repurchase Program
Group Limited
Galaxy 12- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Entertainment May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Group Limited Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Galaxy 12- Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Entertainment May-22 | of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Group Limited greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
GoerTek Inc. 12- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
GoerTek Inc. 12- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
GoerTek Inc. 12- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve Allocation of For
May-22 | Income and Dividends
GoerTek Inc. 12- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
GoerTek Inc. 12- Ratify Auditors For
May-22
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve Loan For
May-22 | Agreement
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GoerTek Inc. 12- Investment in Financial | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
May-22 | Products investment could expose the company to
unnecessary risks.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Authorize Use of For
May-22 | Financial Derivatives
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve/Amend Loan For
May-22 | Guarantee to
Subsidiary
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve Dividend For
May-22 | Distribution Policy
GoerTek Inc. 12- Amend For
May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Regulations on General not specified the details and the provisions covered
Meetings under the proposed amendments.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered
of Directors under the proposed amendments.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered
of Directors under the proposed amendments.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
-- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
-- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
-- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
GoerTek Inc. 12- Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
-- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
Techtronic 13- Accept Financial For
Industries Co., May-22 | Statements and
Ltd. Statutory Reports
Techtronic 13- Approve Dividends For
Industries Co., May-22
Ltd.
Techtronic 13- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Industries Co., May-22
Ltd.
Techtronic 13- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Industries Co., May-22
Ltd.
Techtronic 13- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Industries Co., May-22
Ltd.
Techtronic 13- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Industries Co., May-22
Ltd.
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Techtronic 13- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Industries Co., May-22
Ltd.
Techtronic 13- Approve Remuneration | For
Industries Co., May-22 | of Directors and/or
Ltd. Committee Members
Techtronic 13- Approve Auditors and For
Industries Co., May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Ltd. Their Remuneration
Techtronic 13- Approve Issuance of For
Industries Co., May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked
Ltd. Securities without
Preemptive Rights
Techtronic 13- Authorize Share For
Industries Co., May-22 | Repurchase Program
Ltd.
will 16- Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Semiconductor May-22 | Plan Grants eligible to receive options under the scheme are
Co., Ltd. Shanghai involved in the administration of the scheme.
will 16- Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Semiconductor May-22 | Plan Grants eligible to receive options under the scheme are
Co., Ltd. Shanghai involved in the administration of the scheme.
will 16- Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Semiconductor May-22 | Plan Grants eligible to receive options under the scheme are
Co., Ltd. Shanghai involved in the administration of the scheme.
will 16- Approve Loan For
Semiconductor May-22 | Agreement
Co., Ltd. Shanghai
will 16- Approve/Amend Loan For
Semiconductor May-22 | Guarantee to
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Subsidiary
Li Auto Inc. 17- Accept Financial For
May-22 | Statements and
Statutory Reports
Li Auto Inc. 17- Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST non-independent director nominee
May-22 Zheng Fan is warranted for failing to establish a
board on which a majority of the directors are
independent directors.
Li Auto Inc. 17- Elect Director For
May-22
Li Auto Inc. 17- Elect Director For
May-22
Li Auto Inc. 17- Elect Director For
May-22
Li Auto Inc. 17- Approve Remuneration | For
May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Li Auto Inc. 17- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked the following:- The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent; and- The company has not
Preemptive Rights specified the discount limit.
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Li Auto Inc. 17- Authorize Share For
May-22 | Repurchase Program
Li Auto Inc. 17- Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
May-22 | of Repurchased Shares the following:- The aggregate share issuance limit is
greater than 10 percent; and- The company has not
specified the discount limit.
Li Auto Inc. 17- Approve Auditors and For
May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Zijin Mining 17- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Zijin Mining 17- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Zijin Mining 17- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Zijin Mining 17- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Zijin Mining 17- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Zijin Mining 17- Approve Allocation of For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
Zijin Mining 17- Approve Remuneration | For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Zijin Mining 17- Approve Auditors and For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Zijin Mining 17- Approve Charitable For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Donations
Zijin Mining 17- Approve Use of For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities
Zijin Mining 17- Company Specific - For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Equity Related
Zijin Mining 17- Authorize Issuance of For
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures
Zijin Mining 17- Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted since the
Group Co., Ltd. May-22 | Guarantee to company will be taking in a disproportionate amount
Subsidiary of risk relative to its ownership stake in Serbia Zijin
Copper Doo and Tibet Julong Copper Co., Ltd.,
without compelling justification.
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Contemporary 18- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Amperex May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Amperex May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Amperex May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Allocation of For
Amperex May-22 | Income and Dividends
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Amperex May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
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Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve Remuneration | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Amperex May-22 | of Directors and/or been identified.
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Issue Updated For
Amperex May-22 | Indemnification,
Technology Co., Liability and
Ltd. Exculpation
Agreements for
Directors
Contemporary 18- Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the level of
Amperex May-22 | Guarantee to guarantee to be provided to some of its subsidiaries
Technology Co., Subsidiary is disproportionate to the level of ownership in the
Ltd. said subsidiaries. The company has failed to provide
any justifications in the meeting circular.
Contemporary 18- Approve Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Amperex May-22 | Agreement borrowing is considered excessive and may add to
Technology Co., the company's financial burden, which is deemed not
Ltd. in the best interests of shareholders.
Contemporary 18- Ratify Auditors For
Amperex May-22
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Authorize Share For
Amperex May-22 | Repurchase Program
Technology Co., and Cancellation of
Ltd. Repurchased Shares
Contemporary 18- Authorize Share For
Amperex May-22 | Repurchase Program
Technology Co., and Cancellation of
Ltd. Repurchased Shares
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Contemporary 18- Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Amperex May-22 | Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Technology Co., Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
Ltd. transparency to shareholders.
Contemporary 18- Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Amperex May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
Ltd.
Contemporary 18- Approve/Amend For
Amperex May-22 | Investment in Project
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Meituan 18- Accept Financial For
May-22 | Statements and
Statutory Reports
Meituan 18- Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Xing Wang and
May-22 Rongjun Mu is warranted given that their failure to
ensure the company's compliance with relevant rules
and regulations raise serious concerns on their ability
to fulfill fiduciary duties in the company. In the
absence of any significant issues concerning Heung
Yeung (Harry) Shum, a vote FOR his election is
warranted.
Meituan 18- Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Xing Wang and
May-22 Rongjun Mu is warranted given that their failure to
ensure the company's compliance with relevant rules
and regulations raise serious concerns on their ability
to fulfill fiduciary duties in the company. In the
absence of any significant issues concerning Heung
Yeung (Harry) Shum, a vote FOR his election is
warranted.
Meituan 18- Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Xing Wang and
May-22 Rongjun Mu is warranted given that their failure to
ensure the company's compliance with relevant rules
and regulations raise serious concerns on their ability
to fulfill fiduciary duties in the company. In the
absence of any significant issues concerning Heung
Yeung (Harry) Shum, a vote FOR his election is
warranted.
Meituan 18- Approve Remuneration | For
May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Meituan 18- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Meituan 18- Authorize Share For
May-22 | Repurchase Program
Meituan 18- Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
May-22 | of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
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shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Meituan 18- Approve Auditors and For
May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Tencent Holdings | 18- Accept Financial For
Limited May-22 | Statements and
Statutory Reports
Tencent Holdings | 18- Approve Dividends For
Limited May-22
Tencent Holdings | 18- Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.
Limited May-22
Tencent Holdings | 18- Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.
Limited May-22
Tencent Holdings 18- Approve Remuneration | For
Limited May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Tencent Holdings | 18- Approve Auditors and For
Limited May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Tencent Holdings | 18- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Limited May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit for share issuances under the general mandate.
Tencent Holdings | 18- Authorize Share For
Limited May-22 | Repurchase Program
Tencent Holdings | 18- Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Limited May-22 | of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit for share issuances under the general mandate.
Tencent Holdings | 18- Amend For
Limited May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine
Tencent Holdings | 18- Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given
Limited May-22 | Plan Grants the following reasons: * Tencent Music could be
considered a mature company, and the limit under
the scheme is 10 percent of its issued capital; * the
absence of challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods; and * the potential for
conflict of interests in the administration of the
scheme.
China Telecom 19- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Corporation May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Limited Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Telecom 19- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Corporation May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Limited Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
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China Telecom 19- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Corporation May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Limited Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Telecom 19- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Corporation May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Limited Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Telecom 19- Approve Allocation of For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Corporation May-22 | Income and Dividends this is a reasonable request that is made in line with
Limited applicable laws in China.
China Telecom 19- Approve Allocation of For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Corporation May-22 | Income and Dividends this is a reasonable request that is made in line with
Limited applicable laws in China.
China Telecom 19- Approve Auditors and For
Corporation May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Limited Their Remuneration
Baoshan Iron & 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
Baoshan Iron & 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
Baoshan Iron & 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
Baoshan Iron & 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Allocation of For
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Provisionary For
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Budget and Strategy for
Fiscal Year 20XX
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Transaction Against A vote AGAINST is warranted since: * The proposed
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party related-party transactions include a financial service
agreement with the group finance company, which
may expose the company to unnecessary risks. *
There are inherent risks associated with the financial
services to be provided under this proposal.
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Remuneration | For
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Transaction Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the benefit of
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party the proposal is unclear and some of the proposed
transactions may expose the company to
unnecessary risks.
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Spin-Off For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Agreement serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
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company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

20-
May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.

Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd.

May-22

Approve Spin-Off
Agreement

For

A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposed listing
serves to improve the subsidiary's governance and
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ownership structure; * the company will remain
controlling status over the subsidiary; * the
company's financials will not be significantly
impacted.
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Restricted Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan eligible to receive performance shares under the
scheme are involved in the administration of the
scheme.
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Restricted Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan eligible to receive performance shares under the
scheme are involved in the administration of the
scheme.
Baoshan Iron & 20- Approve Restricted Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan eligible to receive performance shares under the
scheme are involved in the administration of the
scheme.
Baoshan Iron & 20- Amend For
Steel Co., Ltd. May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine
GF Securities Co., | 20- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Approve Allocation of For
Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
GF Securities Co., | 20- Approve Auditors and For
Ltd. May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
GF Securities Co., 20- Approve/Amend For
Ltd. May-22 | Investment or
Operation Plan
GF Securities Co., | 20- Approve Transaction For
Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
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GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Approve Use of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Proceeds from Fund reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
Raising Activities
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., | 20- Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures reasons stated by the board and use of proceeds.
GF Securities Co., 20- Amend For
Ltd. May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine
Hangzhou Silan 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Microelectronics | May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Hangzhou Silan 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Microelectronics | May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Hangzhou Silan 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Microelectronics | May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Hangzhou Silan 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Microelectronics | May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve Allocation of For
Microelectronics | May-22 | Income and Dividends
Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve Transaction For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Microelectronics | May-22 | with a Related Party been identified.
Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve Transaction For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Microelectronics | May-22 | with a Related Party been identified.
Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve Transaction For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Microelectronics | May-22 | with a Related Party been identified.
Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve Remuneration | For
Microelectronics May-22 | of Directors and/or
Co., Ltd. Committee Members
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Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve Auditors and For

Microelectronics | May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix

Co., Ltd. Their Remuneration

Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the level of

Microelectronics | May-22 | Guarantee to guarantee to be provided to some of its subsidiaries

Co., Ltd. Subsidiary is disproportionate to the level of ownership in the
said subsidiaries. The company has failed to provide
any justifications in the meeting circular.

Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve/Amend For

Microelectronics | May-22 | Investment in Project

Co., Ltd.

Hangzhou Silan 20- Approve/Amend Loan For

Microelectronics May-22 | Guarantee to

Co., Ltd. Subsidiary

LONGiI Green 20- Approve Omnibus Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors

Energy May-22 | Stock Plan eligible to receive performance shares under the

Technology Co., scheme are involved in the administration of the

Ltd. scheme.

LONGiI Green 20- Approve Omnibus Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors

Energy May-22 | Stock Plan eligible to receive performance shares under the

Technology Co., scheme are involved in the administration of the

Ltd. scheme.

LONGi Green 20- Approve Omnibus Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors

Energy May-22 | Stock Plan eligible to receive performance shares under the

Technology Co., scheme are involved in the administration of the

Ltd. scheme.

LONGiI Green 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Energy May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co., Statutory Reports

Ltd.

LONGi Green 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Energy May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co., Statutory Reports

Ltd.

LONGiI Green 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Energy May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co., Statutory Reports

Ltd.

LONGi Green 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Energy May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co., Statutory Reports

Ltd.

LONGi Green 20- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Energy May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co., Statutory Reports

Ltd.

LONGi Green 20- Approve Allocation of For

Energy May-22 | Income and Dividends

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

LONGi Green 20- Ratify Auditors For

Energy May-22
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Technology Co.,
Ltd.
LONGi Green 20- Approve Remuneration | For
Energy May-22 | of Directors and/or
Technology Co., Committee Members
Ltd.
LONGi Green 20- Approve Use of For
Energy May-22 | Proceeds from Fund
Technology Co., Raising Activities
Ltd.
LONGi Green 20- Approve/Amend Loan For
Energy May-22 | Guarantee to
Technology Co., Subsidiary
Ltd.
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
LONGi Green 20- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
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LONGi Green 20- Appoint Internal For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., [and Approve nominees.
Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
LONGi Green 20- Appoint Internal For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Energy May-22 | Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
Technology Co., [and Approve nominees.
Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
NARI Technology 24- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
NARI Technology 24- Approve Allocation of For
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
NARI Technology | 24- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
NARI Technology | 24- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
NARI Technology 24- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
NARI Technology 24- Approve Provisionary For
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Budget and Strategy for
Fiscal Year 20XX
NARI Technology 24- Approve Transaction For
Co., Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party
NARI Technology 24- Approve Transaction Against A vote AGAINST is warranted since: * The proposed
Co., Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party related-party transactions include a financial service
agreement with the group finance company, which
may expose the company to unnecessary risks. *
There are inherent risks associated with the financial
services to be provided under this proposal.
NARI Technology 24- Ratify Auditors For
Co., Ltd. May-22
NARI Technology 24- Amend For
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine
NARI Technology 24- Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Regulations on General been identified.
Meetings
NARI Technology 24- Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Regulations on Board been identified.
of Directors
NARI Technology 24- Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
-- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
NARI Technology 24- Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered
of Directors under the proposed amendments.
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NARI Technology 24- Approve Use of For
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities
NARI Technology 24- Issue Updated For
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Indemnification,
Liability and
Exculpation
Agreements for
Directors
NARI Technology 24- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
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NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 24- Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
NARI Technology 24- Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
NARI Technology 24- Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
NARI Technology 24- Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. May-22 | Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
China Yangtze 25- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
China Yangtze 25- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
China Yangtze 25- Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports
China Yangtze 25- Approve Allocation of For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
China Yangtze 25- Ratify Auditors For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22
China Yangtze 25- Appoint Internal For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statutory Auditor(s)
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
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China Yangtze 25- Approve/Amend Loan For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Guarantee to
Subsidiary
China Yangtze 25- Investment in Financial | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Products investment could expose the company to
unnecessary risks.
China Yangtze 25- Approve Transaction Against A vote AGAINST is warranted since the proposed
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party financial service agreement with the group finance
company may expose the company to unnecessary
risks.
China Yangtze 25- Approve Transaction For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | with a Related Party
China Yangtze 25- Authorize Issuance of For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 Bonds/Debentures
China Yangtze 25- Authorize Issuance of For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Bonds/Debentures
China Yangtze 25- Amend For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Organization-Related
China Yangtze 25- Approve Remuneration | For
Power Co., Ltd. May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
CNOOC Limited 26- Accept Financial For
May-22 | Statements and
Statutory Reports
CNOOC Limited 26- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
May-22
CNOOC Limited 26- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
May-22
CNOOC Limited 26- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
May-22
CNOOC Limited 26- Approve Remuneration | For
May-22 | of Directors and/or
Committee Members
CNOOC Limited 26- Approve Auditors and For
May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
CNOOC Limited 26- Approve For These are routine dividend proposals that merit
May-22 | Special/Interim shareholder approval. A vote FOR these resolutions is
Dividends warranted.
CNOOC Limited 26- Approve For These are routine dividend proposals that merit
May-22 | Special/Interim shareholder approval. A vote FOR these resolutions is
Dividends warranted.
CNOOC Limited 26- Authorize Share For
May-22 | Repurchase Program
CNOOC Limited 26- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
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CNOOC Limited

26-
May-22

Authorize Reissuance
of Repurchased Shares

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.

BYD Company
Limited

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

27-
May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

27-
May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

27-
May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in ltems 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

27-
May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

27-
May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in Items 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.

BYD Company
Limited

27-
May-22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR is merited given that that the
repurchased shares shall be utilized in its entirety to
implement the company's proposed ESOP in ltems 3-
5, the overall terms of which are deemed reasonable
and warrants shareholder support.
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BYD Company 27- Approve Qualified For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
Limited May-22 | Employee Stock the overall terms of the Proposed ESOP are deemed
Purchase Plan reasonable.
BYD Company 27- Approve Qualified For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
Limited May-22 | Employee Stock the overall terms of the Proposed ESOP are deemed
Purchase Plan reasonable.
BYD Company 27- Approve Qualified For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
Limited May-22 | Employee Stock the overall terms of the Proposed ESOP are deemed
Purchase Plan reasonable.
BYD Company 27- Approve Investment in | For
Limited May-22 | Another Company
COSCO SHIPPING | 27- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
COSCO SHIPPING | 27- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
COSCO SHIPPING | 27- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
COSCO SHIPPING | 27- Approve Allocation of For
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Income and Dividends
COSCO SHIPPING 27- Approve/Amend Loan For
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Guarantee to
Subsidiary
COSCO SHIPPING 27- Approve Auditors and For
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
COSCO SHIPPING 27- Authorize Share For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Repurchase Program absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.
COSCO SHIPPING | 27- Authorize Share For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Repurchase Program absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.
COSCO SHIPPING 27- Authorize Share For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Repurchase Program absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.
COSCO SHIPPING 27- Authorize Share For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Holdings Co., Ltd. | May-22 | Repurchase Program absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.
Country Garden 27- Accept Financial For
Services Holdings | May-22 | Statements and
Company Limited Statutory Reports
Country Garden 27- Approve Dividends For
Services Holdings | May-22
Company Limited
Country Garden 27- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Services Holdings | May-22
Company Limited
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Country Garden 27- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Services Holdings | May-22
Company Limited
Country Garden 27- Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Services Holdings | May-22
Company Limited
Country Garden 27- Approve Remuneration | For
Services Holdings | May-22 | of Directors and/or
Company Limited Committee Members
Country Garden 27- Approve Auditors and For
Services Holdings | May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix
Company Limited Their Remuneration
Country Garden 27- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Services Holdings | May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Company Limited Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Country Garden 27- Authorize Share For
Services Holdings | May-22 | Repurchase Program
Company Limited
Country Garden 27- Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Services Holdings | May-22 | of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Company Limited greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Pharmaron 31- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Pharmaron 31- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Pharmaron 31- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Allocation of For
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
Pharmaron 31- Approve Issuance of For
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Warrants/Convertible
Debentures
Pharmaron 31- Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Remuneration | For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | of Directors and/or listed companies are usually reasonable. In the
Committee Members absence of known concerns over director
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.
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Pharmaron 31- Approve Remuneration | For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | of Directors and/or listed companies are usually reasonable. In the
Committee Members absence of known concerns over director
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Auditors and For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix absence of any known issues concerning the audit
Their Remuneration firm, its remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Auditors and For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Authorize Board to Fix absence of any known issues concerning the audit
Their Remuneration firm, its remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.
Pharmaron 31- Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted since the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Guarantee to company will be taking in a disproportionate amount
Subsidiary of risk relative to its ownership stake without
compelling justification.
Pharmaron 31- Authorize Use of For
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Financial Derivatives
Pharmaron 31- Approve Restricted For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan the overall terms of the proposed plan is reasonable.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Restricted For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan the overall terms of the proposed plan is reasonable.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Restricted For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan the overall terms of the proposed plan is reasonable.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted for the
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Equity or Equity-Linked following: * The share issuance limit is greater than
Securities without 10 percent of the relevant class of shares. * The
Preemptive Rights company has not specified the discount limit.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Allocation of For
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Income and Dividends
Pharmaron 31- Approve Issuance of For
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Warrants/Convertible
Debentures
Pharmaron 31- Approve Restricted For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan the overall terms of the proposed plan is reasonable.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Restricted For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan the overall terms of the proposed plan is reasonable.
Pharmaron 31- Approve Restricted For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that
Beijing Co., Ltd. May-22 | Stock Plan the overall terms of the proposed plan is reasonable.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports statutory reports, and the proposed alignment of the
financial statements, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports statutory reports, and the proposed alignment of the
financial statements, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
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BYD Company 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports statutory reports, and the proposed alignment of the
financial statements, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports statutory reports, and the proposed alignment of the
financial statements, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Limited 22 Income and Dividends
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports statutory reports, and the proposed alignment of the
financial statements, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Limited 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST Item 8 is warranted as the company
Limited 22 Guarantee to has failed to disclose pertinent details regarding this
Subsidiary proposal. A vote FOR Item 12 is warranted given that
the proposed guarantee is made within the context
of the company's business.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve Transaction For
Limited 22 with a Related Party
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Limited 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Limited 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Approve/Amend Loan For A vote AGAINST Item 8 is warranted as the company
Limited 22 Guarantee to has failed to disclose pertinent details regarding this
Subsidiary proposal. A vote FOR Item 12 is warranted given that
the proposed guarantee is made within the context
of the company's business.
BYD Company 08-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given
Limited 22 Bonds/Debentures the limited disclosure regarding the proposed
issuance of debt financing instruments.
China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For
Dairy Company 22 Statements and
Limited Statutory Reports
China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Approve Dividends For
Dairy Company 22
Limited
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China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Elect Director and For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the

Dairy Company 22 Approve Director's absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Remuneration nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For

Dairy Company 22 Authorize Board to Fix

Limited Their Remuneration

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Authorize Share For

Dairy Company 22 Repurchase Program

Limited

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given

Dairy Company 22 Equity or Equity-Linked that the company has not specified the discount

Limited Securities without limit.

Preemptive Rights

China Mengniu 08-Jun- | Adopt New Articles of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given

Dairy Company 22 Association/Charter that the company has a track record of calling a

Limited shareholder meeting with short notice, and the
proposed amendments would permit the company to
call certain meetings with shorter notice period,
thereby providing limited time for shareholders to
review complex proposals.

Shanxi 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Xinghuacun Fen 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Wine Factory Co., Statutory Reports

Ltd.

Shanxi 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Xinghuacun Fen 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.

Statutory Reports
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Wine Factory Co.,
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Wine Factory Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Wine Factory Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Income and Dividends
Wine Factory Co.,
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Wine Factory Co., Statutory Reports
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Wine Factory Co., Their Remuneration
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Amend For
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter
Wine Factory Co., -- Non-Routine
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Investment in Financial | For
Xinghuacun Fen 22 Products
Wine Factory Co.,
Ltd.
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Xinghuacun Fen 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Wine Factory Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Xinghuacun Fen 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Wine Factory Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Xinghuacun Fen 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Wine Factory Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
Shanxi 08-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Xinghuacun Fen 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Wine Factory Co., More Nominees Than nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
will 08-Jun- | Approve Joint Venture For
Semiconductor 22 Agreement
Co., Ltd. Shanghai
China State 09-Jun- | Accept Financial For
Construction 22 Statements and
Statutory Reports
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International

Holdings Limited

China State 09-Jun- | Approve Dividends For

Construction 22

International

Holdings Limited

China State 09-Jun- | Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Jianguo Yan is

Construction 22 warranted as he attended less than 75 percent of

International board meetings over the most recent fiscal year,

Holdings Limited without a satisfactory explanation. A vote FOR the
remaining nominees is warranted given the absence
of any known issues concerning these nominees.

China State 09-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Jianguo Yan is

Construction 22 warranted as he attended less than 75 percent of

International board meetings over the most recent fiscal year,

Holdings Limited without a satisfactory explanation. A vote FOR the
remaining nominees is warranted given the absence
of any known issues concerning these nominees.

China State 09-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Jianguo Yan is

Construction 22 warranted as he attended less than 75 percent of

International board meetings over the most recent fiscal year,

Holdings Limited without a satisfactory explanation. A vote FOR the
remaining nominees is warranted given the absence
of any known issues concerning these nominees.

China State 09-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Jianguo Yan is

Construction 22 warranted as he attended less than 75 percent of

International board meetings over the most recent fiscal year,

Holdings Limited without a satisfactory explanation. A vote FOR the
remaining nominees is warranted given the absence
of any known issues concerning these nominees.

China State 09-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Jianguo Yan is

Construction 22 warranted as he attended less than 75 percent of

International board meetings over the most recent fiscal year,

Holdings Limited without a satisfactory explanation. A vote FOR the
remaining nominees is warranted given the absence
of any known issues concerning these nominees.

China State 09-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For

Construction 22 of Directors and/or

International Committee Members

Holdings Limited

China State 09-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For

Construction 22 Authorize Board to Fix

International Their Remuneration

Holdings Limited

China State 09-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for

Construction 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is

International Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of

Holdings Limited Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.

China State 09-Jun- | Authorize Share For

Construction 22 Repurchase Program
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International
Holdings Limited
China State 09-Jun- | Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Construction 22 of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
International greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Holdings Limited shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Accept Financial For
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Statements and
Statutory Reports
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Non-Independent
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Director Nominees Yanling Cao, Yibing Wu, and
Weichang Zhou is warranted as the board is less than
one-third independent under ISS' classification of
directors.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Non-Independent
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Director Nominees Yanling Cao, Yibing Wu, and
Weichang Zhou is warranted as the board is less than
one-third independent under ISS' classification of
directors.
Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Non-Independent
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Director Nominees Yanling Cao, Yibing Wu, and
Weichang Zhou is warranted as the board is less than
one-third independent under ISS' classification of
directors.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For
(Cayman) Inc. 22 of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the company has not specified the discount limit for
Securities without shares to be issued for non-cash consideration.
Preemptive Rights
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Authorize Share For
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Repurchase Program
Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a
mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the
scheme.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a
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mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a

mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a

mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a

mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a
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mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a

mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant because: * The company could be considered a

mature company, and the limit under the schemes,
together with the outstanding options from the
company's pre-IPO share option scheme, exceed 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The
company has not disclosed the details of the
performance conditions attached to the vesting of
restricted shares granted or to be granted under the
schemes. * The directors eligible to receive restricted
shares under the company's restricted share award
scheme are involved in the administration of the

scheme.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant the following reasons: * The relevant subsidiaries of

the company could be considered mature companies,
and the limit under the proposed schemes exceeds 5
percent of the issued capital of the relevant
subsidiaries; * The absence of challenging
performance criteria and meaningful vesting periods;
and * The directors eligible to receive options under
the relevant schemes are involved in the
administration of the schemes.

Wuxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Approve Share Plan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Grant the following reasons: * The relevant subsidiaries of
the company could be considered mature companies,
and the limit under the proposed schemes exceeds 5
percent of the issued capital of the relevant
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subsidiaries; * The absence of challenging
performance criteria and meaningful vesting periods;
and * The directors eligible to receive options under
the relevant schemes are involved in the
administration of the schemes.
Wouxi Biologics 10-Jun- | Adopt New Articles of For
(Cayman) Inc. 22 Association/Charter
China Resources 15-Jun- | Accept Financial For
Land Limited 22 Statements and
Statutory Reports
China Resources 15-Jun- | Approve Dividends For
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited 22
China Resources 15-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For
Land Limited 22 of Directors and/or
Committee Members
China Resources 15-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Land Limited 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
China Resources 15-Jun- | Authorize Share For
Land Limited 22 Repurchase Program
China Resources 15-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Land Limited 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Resources 15-Jun- | Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Land Limited 22 of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Resources 15-Jun- | Adopt New Articles of For
Land Limited 22 Association/Charter
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Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Accept Financial For

Limited 22 Statements and
Statutory Reports

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Approve Dividends For

Limited 22

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.

Limited 22

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.

Limited 22

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For

Limited 22 of Directors and/or
Committee Members

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For

Limited 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Approve Issuance of For

Limited 22 Equity or Equity-Linked
Securities without
Preemptive Rights

Li Ning Company 15-Jun- | Authorize Share For

Limited 22 Repurchase Program

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Statutory Reports

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Approve Provisionary For

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Budget and Strategy for
Fiscal Year 20XX

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Income and Dividends

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Ratify Auditors For

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Amend Articles Board- For

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Related

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 of Directors and/or
Committee Members

Kweichow 16-Jun- | Approve/Amend For

Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Investment in Project
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Kweichow 16-Jun- | Approve/Amend For
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Investment in Project
Kweichow 16-Jun- | Approve/Amend For
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Investment in Project
Kweichow 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
NetEase, Inc. 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the proposed reelection of Lei (William)
22 Ding, Yu-Fen (Alice) Cheng, Lun Feng, and Tze Kay
(Joseph) Tong is warranted given that a majority of
the board members are independent and that the
board has established audit, compensation, and
nominating committees composed of fully
independent director. Meanwhile, a vote AGAINST
Man Kit (Michael) Leung is warranted due to
concerns on his suitability to serve as a director of
the company.
NetEase, Inc. 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the proposed reelection of Lei (William)
22 Ding, Yu-Fen (Alice) Cheng, Lun Feng, and Tze Kay
(Joseph) Tong is warranted given that a majority of
the board members are independent and that the
board has established audit, compensation, and
nominating committees composed of fully
independent director. Meanwhile, a vote AGAINST
Man Kit (Michael) Leung is warranted due to
concerns on his suitability to serve as a director of
the company.
NetEase, Inc. 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the proposed reelection of Lei (William)
22 Ding, Yu-Fen (Alice) Cheng, Lun Feng, and Tze Kay
(Joseph) Tong is warranted given that a majority of
the board members are independent and that the
board has established audit, compensation, and
nominating committees composed of fully
independent director. Meanwhile, a vote AGAINST
Man Kit (Michael) Leung is warranted due to
concerns on his suitability to serve as a director of
the company.
NetEase, Inc. 16-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the proposed reelection of Lei (William)
22 Ding, Yu-Fen (Alice) Cheng, Lun Feng, and Tze Kay
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(Joseph) Tong is warranted given that a majority of
the board members are independent and that the
board has established audit, compensation, and
nominating committees composed of fully
independent director. Meanwhile, a vote AGAINST
Man Kit (Michael) Leung is warranted due to
concerns on his suitability to serve as a director of
the company.

NetEase, Inc. 16-Jun- | Elect Director Against A vote FOR the proposed reelection of Lei (William)

22 Ding, Yu-Fen (Alice) Cheng, Lun Feng, and Tze Kay

(Joseph) Tong is warranted given that a majority of
the board members are independent and that the
board has established audit, compensation, and
nominating committees composed of fully
independent director. Meanwhile, a vote AGAINST
Man Kit (Michael) Leung is warranted due to
concerns on his suitability to serve as a director of
the company.

NetEase, Inc. 16-Jun- | Ratify Auditors For

22

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Accept Financial For

Group Holdings 22 Statements and

Limited Statutory Reports

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Approve Dividends For

Group Holdings 22

Limited

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Group Holdings 22

Limited

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Group Holdings 22

Limited

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Group Holdings 22

Limited

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Group Holdings 22

Limited

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Group Holdings 22

Limited

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For

Group Holdings 22 of Directors and/or

Limited Committee Members

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For

Group Holdings 22 Authorize Board to Fix

Limited Their Remuneration

Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Authorize Share For

Group Holdings 22 Repurchase Program

Limited
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Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Group Holdings 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Limited Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
Zhongsheng 17-Jun- | Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Group Holdings 22 of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Limited greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Accept Financial For
Land & 22 Statements and
Investment Ltd. Statutory Reports
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Approve Dividends For
Land & 22
Investment Ltd.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land & 22
Investment Ltd.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land & 22
Investment Ltd.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land & 22
Investment Ltd.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land & 22
Investment Ltd.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For
Land & 22 of Directors and/or
Investment Ltd. Committee Members
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Land & 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Investment Ltd. Their Remuneration
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Authorize Share For
Land & 22 Repurchase Program
Investment Ltd.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Land & 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Investment Ltd. Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Land & 22 of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Investment Ltd. greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Overseas 21-Jun- | Approve Transaction For
Land & 22 with a Related Party
Investment Ltd.
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China Resources 21-Jun- | Accept Financial For
Beer (Holdings) 22 Statements and
Company Limited Statutory Reports
China Resources 21-Jun- | Approve Dividends For
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Beer (Holdings) 22
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For
Beer (Holdings) 22 of Directors and/or
Company Limited Committee Members
China Resources 21-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Beer (Holdings) 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Company Limited Their Remuneration
China Resources 21-Jun- | Authorize Share For
Beer (Holdings) 22 Repurchase Program
Company Limited
China Resources 21-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Beer (Holdings) 22 Equity or Equity-Linked the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Company Limited Securities without greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
Preemptive Rights shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Resources 21-Jun- | Authorize Reissuance Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for
Beer (Holdings) 22 of Repurchased Shares the following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is
Company Limited greater than 10 percent of the relevant class of
shares. * The company has not specified the discount
limit.
China Resources 21-Jun- | Amend For
Beer (Holdings) 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter
Company Limited -- Non-Routine
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Power Group 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
Limited warranted.
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China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Power Group 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
Limited warranted.
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Power Group 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
Limited warranted.
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Power Group 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
Limited warranted.
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Power Group 22 Income and Dividends
Corporation
Limited
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Approve Provisionary Against A vote AGAINST this proposal is warranted due to
Power Group 22 Budget and Strategy for lack of disclosure.
Corporation Fiscal Year 20XX
Limited
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For
Power Group 22 of Directors and/or
Corporation Committee Members
Limited
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For A vote FOR this proposal is warranted given the
Power Group 22 Authorize Board to Fix absence of any known issues concerning the audit
Corporation Their Remuneration firms, their remuneration, and the way the audit was
Limited conducted.
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For A vote FOR this proposal is warranted given the
Power Group 22 Authorize Board to Fix absence of any known issues concerning the audit
Corporation Their Remuneration firms, their remuneration, and the way the audit was
Limited conducted.
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR this proposal is warranted considering the
Power Group 22 Bonds/Debentures size of the debts to be issued and the company's
Corporation financial position.
Limited
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR this proposal is warranted considering the
Power Group 22 Bonds/Debentures size of the debts to be issued and the company's
Corporation financial position.
Limited
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted for the
Power Group 22 Equity or Equity-Linked following: * The share issuance limit is greater than
Corporation Securities without 10 percent of the relevant class of shares. * The
Limited Preemptive Rights company has not specified the discount limit.
China Longyuan 22-Jun- | Company-Specific -- Against A vote AGAINST this proposal is warranted because
Power Group 22 Miscellaneous the proposed related-party transaction is a financial
Corporation service agreement with the group finance company,
Limited which may expose the company to unnecessary risks.
China 23-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Construction 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Bank Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
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China 23-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Construction 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Bank Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China 23-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Construction 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Bank Corporation Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China 23-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Construction 22 Income and Dividends
Bank Corporation
China 23-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Construction 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Bank Corporation Their Remuneration
China 23-Jun- | Approve Provisionary For
Construction 22 Budget and Strategy for
Bank Corporation Fiscal Year 20XX
China 23-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Construction 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Corporation nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China 23-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Construction 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Corporation nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China 23-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Construction 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Corporation nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China 23-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Construction 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Corporation nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China 23-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Construction 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Corporation nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China 23-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Construction 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
Bank Corporation [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China 23-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Construction 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
Bank Corporation [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China 23-Jun- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Construction 22 Association Regarding article amendments are not considered to
Bank Corporation Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
transparency to shareholders.
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Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Income and Dividends
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Ratify Auditors For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the audit
firms, their remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Ratify Auditors For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the audit
firms, their remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve/Amend Loan For
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Guarantee to
Subsidiary
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Authorize Use of For
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Financial Derivatives
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of For
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Bonds/Debentures
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For
Home Co., Ltd. 22 of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote FOR Item 15 is warranted for the following: *
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Equity or Equity-Linked The share issuance limit is 10 percent of the relevant
Securities without class of shares. * The company has specified a
Preemptive Rights discount limit which is 10 percent. Meanwhile, a vote
AGAINST Items 13 and 14 is warranted given that the
share issuance limit is greater than 10 percent of the
relevant class of shares.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote FOR Item 15 is warranted for the following: *
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Equity or Equity-Linked The share issuance limit is 10 percent of the relevant
Securities without class of shares. * The company has specified a
Preemptive Rights discount limit which is 10 percent. Meanwhile, a vote
AGAINST Items 13 and 14 is warranted given that the
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share issuance limit is greater than 10 percent of the
relevant class of shares.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Approve Issuance of
Equity or Equity-Linked
Securities without
Preemptive Rights

For

A vote FOR Item 15 is warranted for the following: *
The share issuance limit is 10 percent of the relevant
class of shares. * The company has specified a
discount limit which is 10 percent. Meanwhile, a vote
AGAINST Items 13 and 14 is warranted given that the
share issuance limit is greater than 10 percent of the
relevant class of shares.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Authorize Share
Repurchase Program

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Company-Specific --
Miscellaneous

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms; and * the independent non-
executive directors and independent financial advisor
believe that the transactions are fair and reasonable
for the company's shareholders.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Company-Specific --
Miscellaneous

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms; and * the independent non-
executive directors and independent financial advisor
believe that the transactions are fair and reasonable
for the company's shareholders.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Company-Specific--
Compensation-Related

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
the overall terms of the proposed 2022 Scheme are
deemed reasonable.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Company-Specific--
Compensation-Related

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
the overall terms of the proposed 2022 Scheme are
deemed reasonable.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Company-Specific--
Compensation-Related

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
the overall terms of the proposed 2022 Scheme are
deemed reasonable.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Amend Articles of
Association Regarding
Party Committee

Against

A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
because the proposed amendments to the Articles
and INED Rules are not considered to adequately
provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.
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Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve/Amend For A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Regulations on General because the proposed amendments to the Articles
Meetings and INED Rules are not considered to adequately

provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve/Amend For A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Regulations on Board because the proposed amendments to the Articles
of Directors and INED Rules are not considered to adequately

provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Approve/Amend For A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Regulations on Board because the proposed amendments to the Articles
of Directors and INED Rules are not considered to adequately

provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Amend For A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter because the proposed amendments to the Articles
-- Organization-Related and INED Rules are not considered to adequately

provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Amend For A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter because the proposed amendments to the Articles
-- Organization-Related and INED Rules are not considered to adequately

provide for accountability and transparency to
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shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Amend
Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Organization-Related

For

A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
because the proposed amendments to the Articles
and INED Rules are not considered to adequately
provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Amend Articles of
Association Regarding
Party Committee

Against

A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
because the proposed amendments to the Articles
and INED Rules are not considered to adequately
provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Amend
Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Organization-Related

For

A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
because the proposed amendments to the Articles
and INED Rules are not considered to adequately
provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.

Haier Smart

Home Co., Ltd.

28-Jun-
22

Amend
Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Organization-Related

For

A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
because the proposed amendments to the Articles
and INED Rules are not considered to adequately
provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
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company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Amend For A vote AGAINST Items 23 and 30 is warranted
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter because the proposed amendments to the Articles
-- Organization-Related and INED Rules are not considered to adequately
provide for accountability and transparency to
shareholders. On the other hand, a vote FOR Items
24 to 29 and 31 to 33 is warranted given that the
proposed by-law amendments are in line with the
relevant rules and regulations that govern the
company, are based on the company's actual needs
and circumstances, and in the absence of any
identified concerns regarding the proposed
amendments under the said items.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
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Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Appoint Alternate For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Internal Statutory nominees, a vote FOR the election of the supervisor
Auditor(s) [and nominees is warranted.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Appoint Alternate For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Internal Statutory nominees, a vote FOR the election of the supervisor
Auditor(s) [and nominees is warranted.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Authorize Share For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Repurchase Program absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Authorize Share For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Repurchase Program absence of any known issues concerning the
proposed share repurchase.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Company-Specific-- For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Compensation-Related the overall terms of the proposed 2022 Scheme are
deemed reasonable.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Company-Specific-- For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Compensation-Related the overall terms of the proposed 2022 Scheme are
deemed reasonable.
Haier Smart 28-Jun- | Company-Specific-- For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given that
Home Co., Ltd. 22 Compensation-Related the overall terms of the proposed 2022 Scheme are
deemed reasonable.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank of China 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank of China 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank of China 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Bank of China 22 Income and Dividends
Co., Ltd.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Approve Provisionary For
Bank of China 22 Budget and Strategy for
Co., Ltd. Fiscal Year 20XX
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Bank of China 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Co., Ltd. Their Remuneration
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Issue Updated For
Bank of China 22 Indemnification,
Co., Ltd. Liability and
Exculpation
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Agreements for
Directors
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Bank of China 22 of Directors and/or listed companies are usually reasonable. In the
Co., Ltd. Committee Members absence of known concerns over director and
supervisor remuneration at the company, a vote FOR
these proposals is warranted.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Approve Remuneration | For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Bank of China 22 of Directors and/or listed companies are usually reasonable. In the
Co., Ltd. Committee Members absence of known concerns over director and
supervisor remuneration at the company, a vote FOR
these proposals is warranted.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Bank of China 22 Bonds/Debentures size of issuance, the reasons stated by the board and
Co., Ltd. use of proceeds.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Bank of China 22 Bonds/Debentures size of issuance, the reasons stated by the board and
Co., Ltd. use of proceeds.
Postal Savings 28-Jun- | Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted for the
Bank of China 22 Equity or Equity-Linked following: * The share issuance limit is greater than
Co., Ltd. Securities without 10 percent of the relevant class of shares. * The
Preemptive Rights company has not specified the discount limit.
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Accept Financial For
(Holdings) 22 Statements and
Limited Statutory Reports
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Approve Dividends For
(Holdings) 22
Limited
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
(Holdings) 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited nominees.
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
(Holdings) 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited nominees.
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
(Holdings) 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited nominees.
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
(Holdings) 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Limited Their Remuneration
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Approve Issuance of For
(Holdings) 22 Equity or Equity-Linked
Limited Securities without
Preemptive Rights
BOC Hong Kong 29-Jun- | Authorize Share For
(Holdings) 22 Repurchase Program
Limited
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
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China Merchants 29-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Income and Dividends
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Approve Auditors and For
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Accept Financial For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and company's audited accounts, financial statements,
Statutory Reports and statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Company Specific For
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Organization Related
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
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China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 absence of any known issues concerning the
nominees and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
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[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Authorize Board to For
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Ratify and Execute
Approved Resolutions
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
transparency to shareholders.
China Merchants 29-Jun- | Elect a Shareholder- For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Bank Co., Ltd. 22 Nominee to the Board absence of any known issues concerning the
(Proxy Access nominees and the company's board and committee
Nominee) dynamics.
Hangzhou Silan 29-Jun- | Approve/Amend For
Microelectronics | 22 Investment in Project
Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Silan 29-Jun- | Approve/Amend Loan For
Microelectronics | 22 Guarantee to
Co., Ltd. Subsidiary
Shanghai 30-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
International 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Airport Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Shanghai 30-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
International 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Airport Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Shanghai 30-Jun- | Accept Financial For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
International 22 Statements and because no concerns have been identified.
Airport Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Shanghai 30-Jun- | Approve Allocation of For
International 22 Income and Dividends
Airport Co., Ltd.
Shanghai 30-Jun- | Ratify Auditors For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
International 22 been identified.
Airport Co., Ltd.
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Shanghai 30-Jun- | Appoint Internal For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
International 22 Statutory Auditor(s) been identified.
Airport Co., Ltd. [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Shanghai 30-Jun- | Authorize Issuance of For
International 22 Bonds/Debentures
Airport Co., Ltd.
China Yangtze 20-Jul- | Approve Acquisition OR | For A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
Power Co., Ltd. 22 Issue Shares in given the following: * The proposal is deemed
Connection with grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
Acquisition is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
China Yangtze 20-Jul- Approve Acquisition OR | For A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
Power Co., Ltd. 22 Issue Shares in given the following: * The proposal is deemed
Connection with grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
Acquisition is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
China Yangtze 20-Jul- | Approve Acquisition OR | For A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
Power Co., Ltd. 22 Issue Shares in given the following: * The proposal is deemed
Connection with grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
Acquisition is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
China Yangtze 20-Jul- Approve Acquisition OR | For A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
Power Co., Ltd. 22 Issue Shares in given the following: * The proposal is deemed
Connection with grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
Acquisition is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
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China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
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price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
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The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
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China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Use of
Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
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price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Transaction
with a Related Party

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
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The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in
Connection with
Acquisition

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze

Power Co., Ltd.

20-Jul-
22

Approve Acquisition OR
Issue Shares in

For

A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
given the following: * The proposal is deemed
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Connection with
Acquisition

grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.

China Yangtze 20-Jul- | Approve Dividend For A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
Power Co., Ltd. 22 Distribution Policy given the following: * The proposal is deemed
grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
China Yangtze 20-Jul- Approve Acquisition OR | For A vote FOR the proposed transaction is warranted
Power Co., Ltd. 22 Issue Shares in given the following: * The proposal is deemed
Connection with grounded on valid rationales; * The acquisition price
Acquisition is deemed fair since it is on par with the target's
appraisal value provided by an independent valuer; *
The unadjusted issue price of the stock component
represents a 6.45-percent discount to the unaffected
price, which is deemed reasonable; and * The issue
price for the private placement of shares will be
determined via a bidding process among unaffiliated
investors.
Proya Cosmetics 25-Jul- | Approve Restricted Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the
Co., Ltd. 22 Stock Plan performance hurdles are proposed in the second half
of the year which also take into consideration of that
from the first half of year. Its fairness may be
guestionable.
Proya Cosmetics 25-Jul- | Approve Restricted Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the
Co., Ltd. 22 Stock Plan performance hurdles are proposed in the second half
of the year which also take into consideration of that
from the first half of year. Its fairness may be
guestionable.
Proya Cosmetics 25-Jul- Approve Restricted Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the
Co., Ltd. 22 Stock Plan performance hurdles are proposed in the second half
of the year which also take into consideration of that
from the first half of year. Its fairness may be
questionable.
Proya Cosmetics 25-Jul- | Amend For
Co., Ltd. 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine
GoerTek Inc. 26-Jul- Approve Qualified For A vote FOR is warranted given that the zero-dilution
22 Employee Stock employee stock purchase plan serves to align the
Purchase Plan interests of employees with that of the company.
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GoerTek Inc. 26-Jul- Approve Qualified For A vote FOR is warranted given that the zero-dilution
22 Employee Stock employee stock purchase plan serves to align the
Purchase Plan interests of employees with that of the company.
GoerTek Inc. 26-Jul- | Approve Qualified For A vote FOR is warranted given that the zero-dilution
22 Employee Stock employee stock purchase plan serves to align the
Purchase Plan interests of employees with that of the company.
GoerTek Inc. 26-Jul- | Approve Stock Option For A vote FOR is merited because the proposed stock
22 Plan Grants option scheme has an acceptable resulting dilution
and a market price-based exercise price, and contains
reasonable performance hurdles.
GoerTek Inc. 26-Jul- | Approve Stock Option For A vote FOR is merited because the proposed stock
22 Plan Grants option scheme has an acceptable resulting dilution
and a market price-based exercise price, and contains
reasonable performance hurdles.
GoerTek Inc. 26-Jul- | Approve Stock Option For A vote FOR is merited because the proposed stock
22 Plan Grants option scheme has an acceptable resulting dilution
and a market price-based exercise price, and contains
reasonable performance hurdles.
Pinduoduo Inc. 31-Jul- Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Nanpeng (Neil) Shen is warranted for
22 serving as a director on more than five public
company boards. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.
Pinduoduo Inc. 31-Jul- Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Nanpeng (Neil) Shen is warranted for
22 serving as a director on more than five public
company boards. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.
Pinduoduo Inc. 31-Jul- Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Nanpeng (Neil) Shen is warranted for
22 serving as a director on more than five public
company boards. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.
Pinduoduo Inc. 31-Jul- Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Nanpeng (Neil) Shen is warranted for
22 serving as a director on more than five public
company boards. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.
Pinduoduo Inc. 31-Jul- Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST Nanpeng (Neil) Shen is warranted for
22 serving as a director on more than five public
company boards. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.
Pinduoduo Inc. 31-Jul- Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Nanpeng (Neil) Shen is warranted for
22 serving as a director on more than five public
company boards. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
SNB Capital China Equity Fund Page 71 of 93 diauall MwSU &9' S9luo

Annual Report 2022G

§2022 Sl 53550




-
SNB Capital

Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and nominees.

Approve

Auditor's/Auditors’

Remuneration]
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and nominees.

Approve

Auditor's/Auditors'

Remuneration]
Shanghai 08-Aug- | Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
International 22 Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Airport Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and nominees.

Approve

Auditor's/Auditors'

Remuneration]
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Microelectronics | 22 Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Co., Ltd. Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and

transparency to shareholders.
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Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Microelectronics | 22 Regulations on General not specified the details and the provisions covered
Co., Ltd. Meetings under the proposed amendments.
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Microelectronics | 22 Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered
Co., Ltd. of Directors under the proposed amendments.
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Microelectronics | 22 Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered
Co., Ltd. of Directors under the proposed amendments.
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Approve Remuneration | For
Microelectronics | 22 of Directors and/or
Co., Ltd. Committee Members
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.

Board Seats)
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Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Hangzhou Silan 26-Aug- | Appoint Alternate For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Microelectronics | 22 Internal Statutory absence of any known issues concerning the
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and nominees.
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Contemporary 05-Sep- | Approve Omnibus Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because: * the
Amperex 22 Stock Plan performance hurdles are proposed in the second half
Technology Co., of the year which also take into consideration of that
Ltd. from the first half of year. Its fairness may be
questionable. * directors eligible to receive options
and performance shares under the scheme are
involved in the administration of the scheme.
Contemporary 05-Sep- | Approve Omnibus Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because: * the
Amperex 22 Stock Plan performance hurdles are proposed in the second half
Technology Co., of the year which also take into consideration of that
Ltd. from the first half of year. Its fairness may be
questionable. * directors eligible to receive options
and performance shares under the scheme are
involved in the administration of the scheme.
Contemporary 05-Sep- | Approve Omnibus Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because: * the
Amperex 22 Stock Plan performance hurdles are proposed in the second half
Technology Co., of the year which also take into consideration of that
Ltd. from the first half of year. Its fairness may be
questionable. * directors eligible to receive options
and performance shares under the scheme are
involved in the administration of the scheme.
Contemporary 05-Sep- | Approve/Amend For
Amperex 22 Investment in Project
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
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Contemporary 05-Sep- | Approve Allocation of For

Amperex 22 Income/Distribution

Technology Co., Policy

Ltd.

Contemporary 05-Sep- | Amend Articles/Charter | For

Amperex 22 Equity-Related

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Anjoy Foods 09-Sep- | Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

Group Co., Ltd. 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered

-- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.

NAURA 14-Sep- | Elect a Shareholder- For

Technology 22 Nominee to the Board

Group Co., Ltd. (Proxy Access

Nominee)

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.
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Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Approve Use of For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 Proceeds from Fund proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. Raising Activities proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Approve Use of For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 Proceeds from Fund proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. Raising Activities proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.

Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR the resolution is merited because: * the

International 22 of Common Stock proposal is grounded on sound rationales; * the

Hotels Co., Ltd. proposed listing could enable the company to tap
international capital markets to enhance its fund-
raising capacity.
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Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
International 22 Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Hotels Co., Ltd. Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
transparency to shareholders.
Shanghai Jin Jiang | 16-Sep- | Issue Updated For
International 22 Indemnification,
Hotels Co., Ltd. Liability and
Exculpation
Agreements for
Directors
Luxshare 23-Sep- | Authorize Issuance of For
Precision 22 Bonds/Debentures
Industry Co. Ltd.
Luxshare 23-Sep- | Approve Transaction For
Precision 22 with a Related Party
Industry Co. Ltd.
Pharmaron 23-Sep- | Company Specific - For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. 22 Equity Related increase of registered capital and amendments to the
Articles aim to reflect the company's actual
circumstances and situation.
Pharmaron 23-Sep- | Amend Articles/Charter | For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. 22 to Reflect Changes in increase of registered capital and amendments to the
Capital Articles aim to reflect the company's actual
circumstances and situation.
Pharmaron 23-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Pharmaron 23-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Pharmaron 23-Sep- | Company Specific - For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Beijing Co., Ltd. 22 Equity Related increase of registered capital and amendments to the
Articles aim to reflect the company's actual
circumstances and situation.
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.
Holding Limited 22
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.
Holding Limited 22
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.
Holding Limited 22
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.
Holding Limited 22
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.
Holding Limited 22
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.
Holding Limited 22
Alibaba Group 30-Sep- | Ratify Auditors For
Holding Limited 22
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Yum China 11-Oct- | Approve Issuance of For
Holdings, Inc. 22 Shares for a Private
Placement

Yum China 11-Oct- | Authorize Share For

Holdings, Inc. 22 Repurchase Program

Yum China 11-Oct- | Approve Omnibus For

Holdings, Inc. 22 Stock Plan

Bethel 28-Oct- | Elect Director For

Automotive 22

Safety Systems

Co., Ltd.

Bethel 28-Oct- | Appoint Internal For

Automotive 22 Statutory Auditor(s)

Safety Systems [and Approve

Co., Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors’

Remuneration]

Postal Savings 01-Nov- | Approve Transaction For

Bank of China 22 with a Related Party

Co., Ltd.

Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Approve Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of

Bank of China 22 Shares for a Private the following reasons: * the intentions behind the

Co., Ltd. Placement proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Approve Issuance of For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of

Bank of China 22 Shares for a Private the following reasons: * the intentions behind the

Co., Ltd. Placement proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
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measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.
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Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Use of
Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
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and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
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compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Use of
Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
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the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Use of
Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
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with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Dividend
Distribution Policy

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Approve Issuance of
Shares for a Private
Placement

For

A vote FOR these proposals is warranted in view of
the following reasons: * the intentions behind the
proposed Non-Public Issuance of A Shares are in line
with the group's major development strategies and
initiatives to maintain a stable and reasonable capital
adequacy level and to create value; * the anticipated
proceeds from the non-public issuance will be
utilized for the bank's core tier 1 capital, which allows
the bank to finance its business activities and
continuously improve the development of the bank
and its ability to serve the real economy and its
customers; * the bank has established various
measures pursuant to prevailing rules and
regulations and had committed to ensure effective
implementation of such measures to prevent the
group's and shareholders' exposure to risk; and * the
pricing terms will be in compliance with all applicable
regulatory requirements and are generally in line
with market practice which normally would not
compromise the company's and the existing
shareholders' value.

Postal Savings
Bank of China
Co., Ltd.

11-Nov-
22

Elect Director

For

A vote AGAINST Timpson Chung Shui Ming is
warranted for serving on more than six public
company boards. In the absence of any significant
issues concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their
election is warranted.
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Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST Timpson Chung Shui Ming is

Bank of China 22 warranted for serving on more than six public

Co., Ltd. company boards. In the absence of any significant
issues concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their
election is warranted.

Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Timpson Chung Shui Ming is

Bank of China 22 warranted for serving on more than six public

Co., Ltd. company boards. In the absence of any significant
issues concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their
election is warranted.

Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote AGAINST Timpson Chung Shui Ming is

Bank of China 22 warranted for serving on more than six public

Co., Ltd. company boards. In the absence of any significant
issues concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their
election is warranted.

Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Approve Remuneration | For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-

Bank of China 22 of Directors and/or listed companies are usually reasonable. In the

Co., Ltd. Committee Members absence of known concerns over director and
supervisor remuneration at the company, a vote FOR
these proposals is warranted.

Postal Savings 11-Nov- | Approve Remuneration | For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-

Bank of China 22 of Directors and/or listed companies are usually reasonable. In the

Co., Ltd. Committee Members absence of known concerns over director and
supervisor remuneration at the company, a vote FOR
these proposals is warranted.

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Approve Use of For

International 22 Proceeds from Fund

Airport Co., Ltd. Raising Activities

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Increase Authorized For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

International 22 Common Stock been identified.

Airport Co., Ltd.

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

International 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter been identified.

Airport Co., Ltd. -- Non-Routine

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

International 22 Regulations on General not specified the details and the provisions covered

Airport Co., Ltd. Meetings under the proposed amendments.

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

International 22 Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered

Airport Co., Ltd. of Directors under the proposed amendments.

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

International 22 Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered

Airport Co., Ltd. of Directors under the proposed amendments.

Shanghai 15-Nov- | Company Specific-- Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has

International 22 Board-Related not specified the details and the provisions covered

Airport Co., Ltd. under the proposed amendments.

Contemporary 16-Nov- | Approve Joint Venture For

Amperex 22 Agreement

Technology Co.,

Ltd.
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Contemporary 16-Nov- | Approve/Amend Loan For

Amperex 22 Guarantee to

Technology Co., Subsidiary

Ltd.

Contemporary 16-Nov- | Authorize Issuance of For

Amperex 22 Bonds/Debentures

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 16-Nov- | Elect Director For

Amperex 22

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
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East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Approve Use of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 Proceeds from Fund grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. Raising Activities could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Approve Use of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 Proceeds from Fund grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. Raising Activities could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Information Co., 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing

Ltd. could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

East Money 16-Nov- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed

Information Co., 22 Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to

Ltd. Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
transparency to shareholders.

East Money 16-Nov- | Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

Information Co., 22 Regulations on General been identified.

Ltd. Meetings

East Money 16-Nov- | Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

Information Co., 22 Regulations on Board been identified.

Ltd. of Directors

East Money 16-Nov- | Approve/Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have

Information Co., 22 Regulations on Board been identified.

Ltd. of Directors

LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is

Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed

Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international

Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is

Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed

Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international

Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is

Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed

Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international

Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is

Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed

SNB Capital China Equity Fund Page 87 of 93 diauall MwSU &9' S9luo

Annual Report 2022G

§2022 Sl 53550




N
SNB Capital

Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGiI Green 21-Nov- | Approve Use of For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 Proceeds from Fund grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., Raising Activities listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Approve Use of For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 Proceeds from Fund grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., Raising Activities listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize a New Class For A vote FOR is merited because: o the proposal is
Energy 22 of Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; o the proposed
Technology Co., listing could enable the company to tap international
Ltd. capital markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.
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LONGiI Green 21-Nov- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Energy 22 Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Technology Co., Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
Ltd. transparency to shareholders.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Issue Updated For
Energy 22 Indemnification,
Technology Co., Liability and
Ltd. Exculpation
Agreements for
Directors
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Approve Restricted For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have
Energy 22 Stock Plan been identified.
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Authorize Share For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have
Energy 22 Repurchase Program been identified.
Technology Co., and Cancellation of
Ltd. Repurchased Shares
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Approve/Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Energy 22 Regulations on Board not specified the details and the provisions covered
Technology Co., of Directors under the proposed amendments.
Ltd.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Energy 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
Ltd.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Energy 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
Ltd.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Energy 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
Ltd.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Amend Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has
Energy 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter not specified the details and the provisions covered
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related under the proposed amendments.
Ltd.
LONGi Green 21-Nov- | Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Energy 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter been identified.
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related
Ltd.
LONGI Green 21-Nov- | Amend For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have
Energy 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter been identified.
Technology Co., -- Organization-Related
Ltd.
Jiangsu Hengli 28-Nov- | Approve Issuance of For
Hydraulic Co., 22 Shares for a Private
Ltd. Placement
CNOOC Limited 29-Nov- | Approve Transaction For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given: * the
22 with a Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
SNB Capital China Equity Fund Page 89 of 93 dxiwall ol oY1 Ggiue

Annual Report 2022G

§2022 Sl 53550




-
SNB Capital

the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms; and * the independent non-
executive directors and independent financial advisor
believe that the transactions are fair and reasonable
for the company's shareholders.
CNOOC Limited 29-Nov- | Approve Transaction For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given: * the
22 with a Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these
proposals are within the ordinary and usual course of
the company's business and are on normal
commercial terms; and * the independent non-
executive directors and independent financial advisor
believe that the transactions are fair and reasonable
for the company's shareholders.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees.
Board Seats)
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Appoint Internal For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
[and Approve nominees.
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Appoint Internal For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) absence of any known issues concerning the
[and Approve nominees.
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
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Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Change Location of For
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Registered
Office/Headquarters
Aier Eye Hospital 30-Nov- | Accept Financial For
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and
Statutory Reports
Luxshare 01-Dec- | Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Precision 22 Plan Grants eligible to receive options under the scheme are
Industry Co. Ltd. involved in the administration of the scheme.
Luxshare 01-Dec- | Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Precision 22 Plan Grants eligible to receive options under the scheme are
Industry Co. Ltd. involved in the administration of the scheme.
Luxshare 01-Dec- | Approve Stock Option Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors
Precision 22 Plan Grants eligible to receive options under the scheme are
Industry Co. Ltd. involved in the administration of the scheme.
Kweichow 14-Dec- | Amend Articles of Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Association Regarding articles amendments are not considered to
Party Committee adequately provide for accountability and
transparency to shareholders.
Kweichow 14-Dec- | Approve/Amend For
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Regulations on Board
of Directors
Kweichow 14-Dec- | Approve Dividend For
Moutai Co., Ltd. 22 Distribution Policy
China 19-Dec- | Approve Remuneration | For
Construction 22 of Directors and/or
Bank Corporation Committee Members
China 19-Dec- | Approve Remuneration | For
Construction 22 of Directors and/or
Bank Corporation Committee Members
China 19-Dec- | Approve Charitable For
Construction 22 Donations
Bank Corporation
China 19-Dec- | Elect a Shareholder- For
Construction 22 Nominee to the Board
Bank Corporation (Proxy Access
Nominee)
China State 21-Dec- | Approve Transaction For
Construction 22 with a Related Party
International
Holdings Limited
Anjoy Foods 30-Dec- | Approve Use of For
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Proceeds from Fund
Raising Activities
Shanghai 30-Dec- | Elect Director For
International 22 (Cumulative Voting or
Airport Co., Ltd. More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Amend For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Articles/Bylaws/Charter proposed amendments are mainly intended to reflect
-- Non-Routine the actual circumstances of the company, to further
optimize the corporate governance practices and
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standardize the operations of the company, are
made on the basis of the relevant rules and
regulations that govern the company, and in the
absence of any known concerns with respect to such
proposed amendments.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted since the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Guarantee to company will be taking in a disproportionate amount
Subsidiary of risk relative to its ownership stake, without
compelling justification.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Approve/Amend For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Regulations on Board proposed amendments are mainly intended to reflect
of Directors the actual circumstances of the company, to further
optimize the corporate governance practices and
standardize the operations of the company, are
made on the basis of the relevant rules and
regulations that govern the company, and in the
absence of any known concerns with respect to such
proposed amendments.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Approve Remuneration | For
Group Co., Ltd. 22 of Directors and/or
Committee Members
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
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More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 (Cumulative Voting or absence of any known issues concerning the
More Nominees Than nominees and the company's board and committee
Board Seats) dynamics.
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Appoint Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor(s) nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
[and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Zijin Mining 30-Dec- | Appoint Alternate For In the absence of any known issues relating to the
Group Co., Ltd. 22 Internal Statutory nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.
Auditor(s) [and
Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
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Independent Auditors Repart

To the Unitholders of SNB Capital China Equity Fund

We have audited the financial statements of SNB Capital China Equity Fund (the “Fund”) managed by SNB
Capital Company (the *Fund Manager”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2022, the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in net assets
attributable to the Unitholders and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as at 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") that are endorsed in the
the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for
Chartered and Professional Accountants (“SOCPA”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Fund in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards), that is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (the “Code”), that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with this Code’s requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other matter

The financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021 were audited by
another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on 31 March 2022

Responsibilities of the Fund Manager and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

The Fund Manager is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with [FRS that are endorsed in the the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by the SOCPA and to comply with the applicable provisions of the Investment Funds
Regulations issued by the Capital Market Authority (“CMA”} and the Fund’s terms and conditions, and for
such internal control as the Fund Manager determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Fund Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Fund Manager either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, the Fund Board, are responsible for overseeing the Fund’s financial
reporting process.

€ 2023 KPMG professional Services, a professional closed joini stock company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. With the paid-up capital of (40,000,000) SAR. {Previously known as “KPMG Al
Fozan & Partners Certified Public Accountants™) A non-pastner member frm of the KPMG global organization of indspandant member firms affifiated with KPMG Intemnational Limited, a private English
company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved.
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Unitholders of SNB Capital China Equity Fund (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. ‘Reasonable assurance’ is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Fund Manager’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Fund Manager.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Fund Manager's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, then we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit of SNB Capital China Equity Fund (the “Fund”).
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

31 December

31 December

Notes 2022 2021
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 362 500
FVTPL investments 9 7,388 10,346
Total assets 7,750 10,846
LIABILITIES
Other payables 114 159
Total liabilities 114 159
Net assets attributable to the Unitholders 7,636 10,687
Units in issue in thousands (number) 10 373 372
Net assets value per unit (USD) 20.4718 28.7285

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part
of these financial statements.
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31
Note December

2022 2021
Unrealised loss on FVTPL investments — net (2,958) (4,312)
Realised gain on FVTPL investments — net - 645
Total loss (2,958) (3,667)
Management fees 11 (83) (181)
Value added tax expense 12) 27
Other expenses - 27)
Total operating expenses 95) (235)
Loss for the year (3,053) (3,902)
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (3,053) (3,902)

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part
of these financial statements.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE UNITHOLDERS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021
Net assets attributable to the Unitholders at the beginning
of the year 10,687 20,206
Total comprehensive loss for the year (3,053) (3,902)
Increase / (decrease) in net assets from units transactions
during the year
Proceeds from units issued 580 2,743
Value of units redeemed (578) (8,360)

2 (5,617)

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders at the end of the

7,636 10,687

year

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part
of these financial statements.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss for the year

Adjustments for:

Unrealised loss on investments at FVTPL — net
Realised gain on FVTPL investments — net

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
FVTPL investments
Other receivables
Other payables

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating
activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from units issued
Value of units redeemed
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing

activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Notes For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021
(3,053) (3,902)

2,958 4312

; (645)

95) (235)

- 6,300

- 75

(45) 1)

(140) 6,049

580 2,743

(578) (8,360)

2 (5,617)

(138) 432

8 500 68
8 362 500

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part
of these financial statements.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

1. THE FUND AND ITS ACTIVITIES

SNB Capital China Equity Fund (the “Fund”) is an open-ended investment fund, established under article
31 of the Investment Funds Regulations (the “Regulations”), managed by SNB Capital Company (the
“Fund Manager”), a subsidiary of the Saudi National Bank (the “Bank"), for the benefit of the Fund's
Unitholders.

The objective of the Fund is to grow the invested capital in the long term by investing mainly in Chinese
stocks through its investment in Nomura Funds Ireland PLC — China Fund — Class I (“Investee Fund”).

The terms and conditions of the Fund were issued on 22 Rabi’ al-Awwal 1426H (corresponding to 1 May
2005). The Fund commenced its activities on 24 Rabi’ al-Thani 1426H (corresponding to 1 June 2005).

The Fund is governed by the Regulations published by Capital Market Authority (“CMA”) on 3 Dhul
Hijja 1427H (corresponding to 24 December 2006). The Regulations were further amended on 12 Rajab
1442H (corresponding to 24 February 2021).

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants (“SOCPA”)
and comply with the applicable provisions of the Regulations and the Fund’s terms and conditions.

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention using accrual basis of
accounting and going going concern concept except for investments measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL”) which are recorded at fair value.

The Fund does not have a clearly identifiable operating cycle and therefore does not present current and
non-current assets and liabilities separately in the statement of financial position. Instead, assets and
liabilities are presented in order of their liquidity.

4. FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates (the “functional currency”). If indicators of the primary
economic environment are mixed, then Fund Manager uses judgement to determine the functional
currency that most faithfully effects the economic effect of the underlying transactions, events, and
conditions. The Fund’s investments transactions are denominated in Pound Sterling and Chinese Yuan.
Investor subscriptions and redemptions are determined based on the net assets value and received and
paid in US Dollar and expenses of the Fund are also paid in US Dollar. Accordingly, Fund Manager has
determined that the functional currency of the Fund is US Dollar (“USD”).

These financial statements are presented in United States Dollar (“USD”) which is the Fund’s functional
and presentation currency and have been rounded off to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated.

5. CHANGES IN FUND’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS

During the year, there has been no change in the terms and conditions of the Fund.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

6. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

When available, the Fund measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis. The
Fund measures instruments quoted in an active market at market price, because this price is assessed to
be a reasonable approximation of the exit price.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Fund uses valuation techniques that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction. The Fund recognizes transfer between levels of fair value at the end of the reporting year
during which the change has occurred.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Fund has classified the investments measured at FVTPL as per the fair value hierarchy as level 2 as
it is measured unadjusted net assets value of the investee fund. During the year, there has been no transfer
in fair value hierarchy for FVTPL investments. For other financial assets and liabilities not measured at
fair value, such as cash and cash equivalents and other payables, the carrying values were determined to
be a reasonable approximation of fair value due to their short-term nature. The Fund has classified cash
and cash equivalents as level 1 while remaining financial assets and liabilities are classified as level 3 as
per the fair value hierarchy.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

7.1  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and short term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value. Cash and cash equivalents include bank balances.

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities

Classification of financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is measured at its fair value and classified at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as measured at FVTPL:

e it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;
and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest / commission on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at FVOCI
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as measured at FVTPL:

e it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest / commission on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Fund Manager may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis.

Financial assets measured at FVTPL
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Classification of financial assets (continued)

Business model assessment

The Fund Manager assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management.
The information considered includes:

o the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice;

e how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Fund Manager;

o the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

e how managers of the business are compensated — for example, whether compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

e the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered
in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Fund's stated objective for managing the
financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized.

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worst case' or
'stress case’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way that is
different from the Fund's original expectations, the Fund does not change the classification of the
remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing
newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Financial assets that are held for trading and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are
measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect
contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and commission

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. Interest or ‘commission’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for
other basic lending risks and costs (for example, liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit
margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest /
commision, the Fund considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether
the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual
cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Fund considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and extension terms;

- terms that limit the Fund’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (for example, non-recourse asset
arrangements); and

- features that modify consideration of the time value of money — for example, periodical reset of
interest / commission rates.
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Classification of financial assets (continued)

Reclassifications
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the
Fund changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Classification of financial liabilities
The Fund classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at FVTPL.
Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and liabilities measured at FVTPL are initially recognized on the trade date, which is the
date on which the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.The Fund shall
recognise a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only
when, the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Other financial assets and
financial liabilities are recognized on the date on which they are originated.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at
FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition issue.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gain or losses including
any foreign exchange gains and losses, are recognized in profit or loss in ‘realized and unrealized gain /
(loss) on FVTPL investments — net’ in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest / commission rate method and is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also recognized
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The ‘amortised cost’ of a financial
asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured on
initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative commission using
effective interest / commission rate method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.

Derecognition

The Fund derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Fund neither
transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of
the financial asset.

On derecognition of the financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the consideration received
(including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. Any commission in such transferred financial assets that is
created or retained by the the Fund is recognized as a separate asset or liability.
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

The Fund enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its statement of financial
position but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a
portion of them. If all or substantially all of the risk and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets
are not derecognized. The Fund derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled or expire.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Fund has a legally enforceable right to offset the amounts
and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis for gains and losses from financial instruments at
FVTPL and foreign exchange gains and losses.

7.3 Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Fund has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

7.4 Net assets value per unit

The net assets value per unit is calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to the Unitholders
included in the statement of financial position by the number of units outstanding at the year end.

7.5 Units in issue

The Fund classifies financial instruments issued as financial liabilities or equity instruments in
accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the instruments.

The Fund has redeemable units in issue. On liquidation of the Fund, they entitle the holders to the residual
net assets. They rank pari passu in all respects and have identical terms and conditions. The redeemable
units provide investors with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proportionate to the
investor's share in the Fund’s net assets at each redemption date as well as in the event of the Fund's
liquidation.

Redeemable units are classified as equity as these meets all of the following conditions:

they entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund's net assets in the event of the Fund's liquidation;
they are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;

the instruments do not include any other features that would require classification as a liability; and
the total expected cash flows attributable to the instruments over their life are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in recognized net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognized
and unrecognized net assets of the Fund over the life of the instruments.
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.5 Units in issue (continued)

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue or redemption of redeemable units are recognized
directly in net assets as a deduction from the proceeds or part of the acquisition cost.

7.6  Taxation / Zakat

Under the current system of Zakat and income tax in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the Fund is exempt
from paying any Zakat and income tax. Zakat and income tax are considered to be the obligation of the
Unitholders and are not provided in the financial statements.

The value added tax (“VAT”) applicable for fees and expenses are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

7.7  Management fees expense

Management fees expense is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as the related services are performed.

7.8  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on the date
on which the right to receive payment is established. For quoted equity securities, this is usually the ex-
dividend date. For unquoted equity securities, this is usually the date on which the shareholders approve
the payment of dividend. Dividend income from equity securities designated as measured at FVTPL is
recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in a separate line item.

7.9  Accrued expenses and other payables

Accrued expenses and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest / commission rate method.

7.10  New standards, interpretations and amendments thereof, adopted by the Fund

Below amendments to accounting standards and interpretations became applicable for annual reporting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2022. The Fund Manager has assessed that the amendments
have no significant impact on the Fund’s financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments

COVID-19 — Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 — Amendments to IFRS 16
Amendments to IAS 37 — Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3)

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16)
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.11 Standards, interpretations and amendments issued but not yet effective

Standards, interpretations and amendments issued but not yet effective are listed below. The Fund intends
to adopt these standards when they become effective.

Effective from periods
Standards, interpretations and beginning on or after the
amendments Description following date
Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS  Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January 2023
practice statement 2
Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of accounting estimates 1 January 2023
Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred tax related to assets and 1 January 2023
liabilities arising from a single
transaction
Amendments to IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024
Transaction
Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of liabilities as current or 1 January 2024
non-current
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS Sale or contribution of assets between  Available for optional
28 investor or Joint Venture adoption / effective date
deferred indefinitely

The above standards, interpretations and amendments are not expected to have a significant impact on
the Fund’s financial statements.

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances are held with the Saudi National Bank — a related party.

9. INVESTMENTS - MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Fair Fair
Cost value Cost value
Nomura Funds Ireland PLC — China Fund — Class I 10,389 7,388 10,389 10,346
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

10. UNITS TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in units during the year are summarized as follows:

Units at the beginning of the year
Units issued

Units redeemed

Net increase / (decrease) in units

Units at the end of the year

For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021
Units in 000 Units in ‘000
372 554

26 72

(25) (254)

1 (182)

373 372

As at 31 December 2022, the top 5 unitholders represented 24.89% (2021: 25.09%) of the Fund’s units.

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The related parties of the Fund include the Fund Manager, the Fund Board, other funds managed by the
Fund Manager, and the Saudi National Bank, being parent of the Fund Manager.

Management fees and other expenses

The Fund is managed and administered by the Fund Manager. For these services, the Fund accrues, daily
a management fees up to 2% (2021: 2%) per annum of the Fund's daily net assets value as set out in the

Fund’s terms and conditions.

The Fund Manager is also entitled to recover expenses incurred on behalf of the Fund relating to audit,
custody, advisory, data processing and other similar charges. The maximum amount of such expenses
that can be recovered from the Fund by the Fund Manager is restricted to 1.75% (2021: 1.75%) per annum
of the Fund's net assets value at the respective valuation days. These expenses have been recovered by

the Fund Manager on an actual basis.

Amounts of transactions

Name of related . for the year ended 31 Payable as at 31
Nature of transactions
party December December
2022 2021 2022 2021
SNB Capital Management fees 83 181
Company Expenses paid on
behalf of the Fund 12 >4 18 28
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

12.1 Financial risk factors

The Fund’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including market risk, credit risk, liquidity
risk and operational risk.

The Fund Manager is responsible for identifying and controlling risks. The Fund Board supervises the
Fund Manager and is ultimately responsible for the overall management of the Fund.

Monitoring and controlling risks are primarily set up to be performed based on the limits established by
the Fund Board. The Fund’s terms and conditions sets out the Fund’s overall business strategies, tolerance
of risks and general risk management philosophy. In accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Fund, the Fund Manager is obliged to take actions to re-balance the portfolio in line with the investment
guidelines when needed.

12.1.1 Market risk

‘Market Risk’ is the risk that changes in market prices — such as commission rates, foreign exchange
rates, equity prices and credit spreads — will affect the Fund’s income or the fair value of its holdings in
financial instruments.

a) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
due to changes in foreign exchange rates and arises from financial instruments denominated in foreign
currencies.

The Fund does not have any foreign exchange risk since all of the transactions are carried out in US
Dollars which is also the functional currency of the Fund.

b) Commission rate risk

Commission rate risk is the risk that the value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument or fair
values of fixed coupon financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market commission rates.

All the assets and liabilities of the Fund are non-commission bearing therefore the Fund is not exposed
to commission rate risk.

c) Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of the Fund’s financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices caused by factors other than foreign currency and commission rate movements.
Other price risk arises primarily from uncertainty about the future prices of financial instruments that the
Fund holds. As of the statement of financial position date, the Fund has investments in units of the
Investee Fund’s units which is exposed to other price risk.
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

12.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

12.1.1 Market risk (continued)

c) Other price risk (continued)

The effect on the net assets (as a result of the change in the fair value of investments) as at 31 December
due to a reasonably possible notional change in market value of Investee Fund’s units by 10%, with all

other variables held constants is as follows:

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

Effect on net assets attributable to the Unitholders +739 +1,035

12.1.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge their obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Fund Manager seeks to manage credit risk by
monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties, and continually assessing
the creditworthiness of counterparties.

As at the statement of financial position date, the Fund’s significant exposure to credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, which represents balances with a local bank having Moody’s credit rating of
A3 which is in line with globally understood definition of investment grade. Accordingly, there is no
impact of expected credit loss allowance on these financial assets.

12.1.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its
obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The Fund’s terms and conditions provide for subscription and redemption of units on every Monday and
Wednesday and it is, therefore, exposed to the liquidity risk of not being able to meet Unitholders’
redemption requests on these days. The Fund Manager monitors liquidity requirements by ensuring that
sufficient funds are available to meet any commitments as they arise, either through new subscriptions,
liquidation of the investment portfolio or by taking short term loans facilities obtained by the Fund
Manager.

The Fund manages its liquidity risk by investing predominantly in securities that it expects to be able to
liquidated within a short period of time.
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SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

12.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
12.1.4 Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a variety of causes associated with the
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Fund’s activities either internally or externally at
the Fund’s service provider and from external factors other than credit, liquidity, currency and market
risks such as those arising from the legal and regulatory requirements.

The Fund’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance limiting of financial losses and
damage to its reputation with achieving its investment objective of maximising returns to the Unitholders.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of control over operational risks rests
with the Risk Management Team. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall standard
for the management of operational risk, which encompasses the controls and processes at the service
providers and the establishment of service levels with the service providers, in the following areas:

- documentation of controls and procedures;
- requirements for:
= appropriate segregation of duties between various functions, roles and responsibilities;
= reconciliation and monitoring of transactions; and
= periodic assessment of operational risks faced.
- the adequacy of controls and procedures to address the risks identified;
- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
- development of contingency plans;
- training and professional development;
- ethical and business standards; and
- risk mitigation.

13. LAST VALUATION DAY

The last valuation of day was 30 December 2022 (2021: 30 December 2021).

14. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no event subsequent to the statement of financial position date which required adjustment of
or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

15. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Fund Board on 16 Sha’ban 1444H corresponding to 08
March 2023.
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